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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEE WK D

MARKET REVIEW

The year of 2016 has been challenging. According to the World
Bank Group, growth prospects have weakened throughout the world
economy. Global growth for 2016 was at around 2.3%, with the
advanced economies expected to expand by 0.4%. Emerging market
and developing economies faced stronger headwinds, including
weaker growth among advanced economies and persistently low
commodity prices, as well as lackluster global trade and capital flows.
There have also been challenges with unfortunate terrorist events
affecting the tourism and businesses in global markets, as well as

political uncertainty from the “Brexit” vote and the Trump’s effect.

Hong Kong has been impacted by the declines in tourism and
high-end retail spending and a softening in the high-end residential
market. The People’s Republic of China (“PRC") also, as weighed
down by sluggish demand at home and abroad, industrial overcapacity
and faltering investment, its Gross Domestic Product (“GDP") for the
year of 2016 slowed to 6.7%, reflecting a negative growth of about
0.2% as compared to 2015. In the meanwhile, Hong Kong’s economy
expanded moderately by 1.9% year-on-year and its GDP for 2017 is
expected to grow by 2% to 3% in real terms, as adjusted downwards

due to the slowdown in the local economy.

In 2016, total visitors arrivals to Hong Kong amounted to about 56.7
million, representing a further decreased by 4.5%, after dropping
by 2.5% in 2015, which accounting for over 75% of the total were
visitors from Mainland China, and those visitors from Mainland
China also further declined by 6.7%, after dropping by 3% in 2015,
accordingly. The reduction in Mainland China visitors was to a certain
extent compensated for by the rebound in the number of visitors from
the traditional long haul and other short haul markets. The number
of overnight visitors maintained at about 26.5 million, which was a
decrease of 0.5% compared on a year-on-year basis. Clearly, Mainland
China economic growth in the major markets, including Hong Kong,
remained clouded by factors such as financial market volatility,

dwindling market demand and currency fluctuation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Despite the challenging business environment encountered by the
tourism industry in the year under review, the Group has maintained
steady revenue in respect of its overall business operations. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, turnover of the Group attained
HK$242.3 million, represented an increase of 2.9% as compared to
HK$235.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2015. The results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 was a loss of
HK$93.2 million (2015: loss of HK$121.4 million) which was mainly
attributable to gross profit of HK$97.6 million (2015: gross profit of
HK$83.9 million); administrative expenses of HK$159.3 million (2015:
HK$169.3 million); distribution and selling expenses of HK$1.5 million
(2015: HK$0.9 million); finance costs of HK$2.3 million (2015: HK$1.6
million); decrease in fair value of investment properties of HK$22.0
million (2015: HK$30.6 million); impairment loss recognised in respect
of an amount due from a joint venture of HK$27.9 million (2015: nil);
share of loss from a joint venture of HK$0.2 million (2015: HK$7.4
million) and income tax expense of HK$0.7 million (2015: HK$1.6
million), partially offset by interest income of HK$14.1 million (2015:
HK$39.5 million); and other income of HK$9.0 million (2015: HK$2.9

million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEE WK D

BUSINESS REVIEW

Hotel Investment

The hotel investment of the Group comprises three “Rosedale”
branded 4-star rated hotels located in Hong Kong, Guangzhou and
Shenyang and the Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel. Overall turnover
increased by 2.9% to HK$242.3 million for the year ended
31 December 2016 (for the year ended 31 December 2015: HK$235.4
million). With the setback encountered by the tourism industry
in the year, the average occupancy rate was slightly increased by
8.7% to 74.1% for the year ended 31 December 2016 (for the year
ended 31 December 2015: 65.4%) which was mainly due to the
fact that the combined average room rate was overall dropped. If
the operational figures of our hotels are only compared with those
of other comparable hotels in similar categories, their performance
will be in line with market averages. As the Group has stepped up its
efforts in achieving greater cost efficiency, therefore the gross margin
was maintained at 40% or increased by 4% when compared with the
last year of 36%. To combat the competitive environment, the Group
will continue to invest resources to enhancing its market network and
positioning and, in the meantime, will further streamline its business

operations to contain costs.

Securities Trading

The segment recorded a loss of HK$5.8 million for the year ended
31 December 2016 (for the year ended 31 December 2015: segment
loss of HK$18.4 million), representing fair value loss of investments
held for trading, as a result of mark to market valuations as at the

balance sheet date.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

On 31 December 2014, the Company entered into a framework
agreement (“Framework Agreement”) with two independent third
parties (“Vendors”) in relation to the possible acquisition of 51%
equity interests in a company owned by the Vendors (“Possible
Acquisition”). Pursuant to the Framework Agreement, among other
things, (i) an exclusivity period of three months after the date of the
Framework Agreement was granted to the Company; and (ii) the
Company and the Vendors shall enter into a loan agreement for a
short term interest free loan of HK$75 million (“Loan Agreement”)
to facilitate the Vendors to the acquisition of the entire entity
interest in a PRC registered company (“PRC Company”) from all its
existing shareholders. The PRC Company owns a parcel of land in
Zhuhai, the PRC with a site area of 19,152.69 square metres. The
PRC Company also owns a hotel property on the aforesaid land
known as Zhuhai Lizhou Holiday Hotel. On 31 March 2015, 30 June
2015, 30 September 2015, 30 December 2015, 30 April 2016
and 29 December 2016, supplemental framework agreements and
extension letters were signed to further extend the exclusivity period
and the repayment date of the Loan Agreement to 30 June 2015, 30
September 2015, 31 December 2015, 29 April 2016, 31 December
2016 and 30 June 2017, respectively. Further details of the Possible
Acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s announcements dated
31 December 2014, 31 March 2015, 30 June 2015, 30 September
2015, 30 December 2015, 30 April 2016 and 29 December 2016. No
formal agreement has been entered into between the Company and

the Vendors up to the date of this annual report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEE WK D

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
(CONTINUED)

On 2 July 2015, the Company and an independent third party (“JV
Partner”) entered into a memorandum of understanding (“MOU"),
relating to possible investment in a hotel located in Canada
("Possible Investment”). The Company paid a refundable earnest
money of approximately HK$172.9 million (“Earnest Money”) to
the JV Partner. The expiry date of the MOU was 31 July 2015. On
31 July 2015, 31 August 2015, 25 September 2015, 30 November
2015 and 29 January 2016, the Company and the JV Partner further
entered into letters of extension in relation to the MOU to extend
the expiry date of the MOU to 31 August 2015, 30 September 2015,
30 November 2015, 29 January 2016 and 29 April 2016, respectively.
On 27 April 2016, the Company decided not to proceed with the
Possible Investment and executed a deed of termination with the
JV Partner. The Earnest Money was fully refunded to the Company
subsequently. Further details of the Possible Investment were disclosed
in the Company’s announcements dated 2 July 2015, 31 July 2015,
31 August 2015, 25 September 2015, 30 November 2015, 29 January
2016 and 27 April 2016.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s cash and bank balances
and investments held for trading amounted to HK$1,720.9 million
(31 December 2015: HK$1,450.9 million). The Group has no
borrowings as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: HK$10.0
million). All borrowings were bearing floating interest rates.

The Group's current assets and current liabilities as at 31 December
2016 were HK$1,907.7 million and HK$181.9 million (31 December
2015: HK$1,758.0 million and HK$178.3 million), respectively. As a
result, the current ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was
10.5 (31 December 2015: 9.9). The gearing ratio as at 31 December
2016, expressed as a percentage of total borrowings to equity
attributable to owners of the Company, was nil (31 December 2015:
0.4%).

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
(CONTINUED)

Over 90% of the Group’s cash and bank balances and investments
held for trading were denominated in Hong Kong dollar and United
States dollar, 3% were in Renminbi and the balance of 2.5% were in
other currencies. All of the Group’s borrowings were in Hong Kong

dollar.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM THE SHARE
PLACEMENT

The net proceeds of approximately HK$114 million was raised from
the share placement in connection with the placing of 131,535,174
new shares at placing price of HK$0.89 per share of the Company that
completed on 8 June 2015, and as at the date of this annual report,
approximately HK$5 million has been used for general working capital
of the Group which mainly included administrative expenses and staff
costs. The use is considered to be consistent with the intended use of
proceeds as disclosed in the announcements of the Company dated

26 May 2015 and 27 May 2015.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any assets pledged for credit facilities as at

each of 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at each

of 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BRI D

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The majority of the Group’s assets and liabilities and business
transactions were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter
into any hedging arrangements. However, the Group will actively
consider the use of relevant financial instruments to manage currency

exchange risks in line with our business development.

INTEREST RATE EXPOSURE

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group was not subject
to the risk of significant interest rate volatility. The Company will
continue to monitor the interest rate markets and actively consider the
application of relevant financial instruments to manage risks associated

with interest rates.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

At 31 December 2016, the Group had 682 employees of which 550
employees were stationed in the PRC. Employees’ remuneration
packages were determined in accordance with individual’'s
responsibility, competence and skills, qualifications, experience and
performance as well as market pay-level. Staff benefits include training
programs, provident fund scheme, medical insurance and other

competitive fringe benefits.

To provide incentives and rewards to employees, the Company has
adopted a share option scheme for the eligible participants (including

employees).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, in view of 2017 is looking set to be a year of both
challenges and opportunities. The global economy continues to face
uncertainties while Mainland China and the local economic growths
have both slowed down. The Group’s operating environment remains
challenging in the short term as the pressures posed by the global
economic and the continued economic transition in Mainland China
are set to be linger. The Group believes that, despite the slowdown
developments in the economy, the operating environment in Hong
Kong and Mainland China remain opportunities amid macroeconomic
uncertainties and intensified competition. All these macroeconomic
related problems are echoed on the Group’s financial result which in

fact other industry players also suffered.

The philosophy and strategy of the Group is focused on the
development and maintenance of the portfolio of hotels and other
assets for the long term. This provides the vision to make decisions
that are in the best long term interests of the Company and its
shareholders and the staying power to ride through shorter term
cycles in the economy. This year has been mixed conditions in some
of our key hotel markets. Under the volatile economic, political and
social security circumstances given, it is a constant challenge to
drive revenues, control costs and maintain or improve our operating

margins.

In face of tough conditions over the years, the Group’s hotels remain
well placed in the markets that they operate and the Group has
met and overcome many challenges. Overall with the Group in a
strong financial position, as well as high quality and conservatively
valued assets in its balance sheet and a modest level of gearing, we
remain cautiously optimistic about the prospects for tourism and
other markets that we keeps seeking to identify suitable investment
opportunities. In addition, the Group will continue to provide quality
services and upgraded facilities to strengthen the competitiveness,
continuing to chart a course which maximizing the quality and value

of our portfolio and creating win-win scenarios for all stakeholders.
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Directors Profile
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Yap, Allan, aged 61, has been the Chairman of the Company
since December 2014. He is also the chairman of the Nomination
Committee of the Company and a director of various subsidiaries of
the Company. Dr. Yap obtained the honorary degree of Doctor of
Laws and has over 30 years’ experience in finance, investment and
banking. He was an executive director of the Company from 2002
to 2011. Dr. Yap is a substantial shareholder, the chairman and an
executive director of Master Glory Group Limited (“Master Glory”,
formerly known as Hanny Holdings Limited, a substantial shareholder
of the Company), and the chairman and a non-executive director
of SMI Holdings Group Limited, the shares of both companies are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK").
In addition, he is the chairman and chief executive officer of China
Enterprises Limited, the shares of which are traded on the OTC
Securities Marketplace in the United States of America, a substantial
shareholder of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance and an associated company of
Master Glory, as well as Burcon NutraScience Corporation, the shares
of which are listed on the NASDAQ Stock Market in the United States
of America, the Toronto Stock Exchange in Canada and the Frankfurt
Stock Exchange in Germany. He is also the executive chairman of
Hanwell Holdings Limited and Tat Seng Packaging Group Ltd., the
shares of both companies are listed on Singapore Exchange Limited.
Dr. Yap was an alternate director of Television Broadcasts Limited and
the chairman and an executive director of Shaw Brothers Holdings
Limited (formerly known as Meike International Holdings Limited), the
shares of both companies are listed on the SEHK, until he resigned on

29 December 2015 and 25 October 2016 respectively.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, aged 51, has been the Managing Director
of the Company since June 2009. She is also the chairman of the
Corporate Governance Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company, and a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. Ms. Chan joined the Company in May 2002. She
is a member of Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand,
a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
also a practicing member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She has over 28 years’ experience in auditing,
accounting and finance in both international accounting firms and
listed companies. Ms. Chan is currently the deputy chairman of
China Enterprises Limited, the shares of which are traded on the OTC
Securities Marketplace in the United States of America, a substantial
shareholder of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance and an associated company of
Master Glory (formerly known as Hanny Holdings Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company). Ms. Chan was an executive director
of China Strategic Holdings Limited (“CSH”) and an independent
non-executive director of Global Mastermind Holdings Limited
("GMH", formerly known as Well Way Group Limited) until she
resigned on 1 June 2014 and 23 June 2014 respectively. The shares of
CSH and GMH are listed on the SEHK.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis, aged 66, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since April 2002. He is a well-known actor,
master of ceremonies, and horseracing and soccer commentator.
Mr. Chan has over 36 years’ experience in the entertainment and film

industry in Hong Kong.
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Directors Profile
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, aged 68, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since December 2002. He is
also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee, and a member of
the Audit Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Corporate
Governance Committee of the Company. Mr. Kwok was a marketing
manager in an international company engaging in the design of
business administration system. He has been in the insurance and
investment business for over 34 years, principally in the senior
managerial position leading a sizable sales team. Mr. Kwok is an
independent non-executive director of Master Glory (formerly known
as Hanny Holdings Limited), a substantial shareholder of the Company.
He is also an independent non-executive director of ITC Properties
Group Limited (“ITC Properties”). The shares of Master Glory and ITC
Properties are listed on the SEHK.

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, aged 55, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since March 2007. He is
also the chairman of the Audit Committee, and a member of the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Corporate Governance Committee of the Company. Mr. Poon
graduated from the University of Bath, United Kingdom with a Master
of Science degree in Business Administration. He is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of
the CPA Australia. Mr. Poon is an independent non-executive director
of Master Glory (formerly known as Hanny Holdings Limited), the
shares of which are listed on the SEHK and a substantial shareholder
of the Company. He is also an independent non-executive director
of Shaw Brothers Holdings Limited (formerly known as Meike
International Holdings Limited), the shares of which are listed on the

SEHK.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(CONTINUED)

Mr. Sin Chi Fai, aged 57, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company since January 2008. He is also a member
of the Audit Committee of the Company. Mr. Sin is a director and a
shareholder of a Singapore company engaged in the distribution of
data storage media and computer related products in Asian countries.
He obtained a diploma in Banking from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
(now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and is a
member of Singapore Institute of Directors. Mr. Sin has over 20 years’
sales and marketing experience in information technology industries
and in the banking field. He is an independent non-executive director
of Master Glory (formerly known as Hanny Holdings Limited), the
shares of which are listed on the SEHK and a substantial shareholder
of the Company. He is also an independent non-executive director of
China Enterprises Limited, the shares of which are traded on the OTC
Securities Marketplace in the United States of America, a substantial
shareholder of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance, and an associated company of

Master Glory.
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Senior Management Profile

=) n&kkEEA \FE%-fl\

Mr. Lau Ka Kit, Ken, aged 45, has been the Financial Controller
of the Company since April 2015 and is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 20 years of progressive
accounting experience through management roles for a variety of
public and private multinational corporations. Mr. Lau is a member
of CPA Australia and a certificate holder of American Institute of

Certified Public Accountants.

Ms. Law Sau Lai, aged 49, has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since August 2009. Ms. Law is an associate of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. She has extensive experience in

company secretarial practice.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

INTRODUCTION

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited (“Company”) is committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance
which is crucial to the development of the Company and can
safeguard the interests of its shareholders (“Shareholders”). The board
of directors of the Company (“Board” and “Directors” respectively)
had adopted various policies and procedures to ensure compliance
with the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
("Code") contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”). In the opinion of the Board, the Company
had complied with the code provisions of the Code during the year
ended 31 December 2016 (“Year”), except for Code Provisions

A.4.1 and E.1.2 with considered reasons explained below.

CORPORATE STRATEGY AND LONG TERM
BUSINESS MODEL

The Company is principally engaged in the sector of hotel investment
and management in Hong Kong and in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC"). The Company's corporate objective is to create and
enhance value for Shareholders. To achieve this corporate objective,
the business strategies of the Company are to maintain the long
term growth and the profitability of the Company by developing
and investing in quality hotels in decent locations in Hong Kong
and in the PRC. Notwithstanding that the Company shall strive to
further comprehend its four-star rated business hotel network, it shall
explore further opportunities in the hospitality sector. The Company
is committed to maintain a solid and healthy financial status with a
solid cash balance and an efficient debt/equity ratio that will enable
the Company to finance the existing operations and proceed with

potential investments.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises six Directors including three executive
Directors (“Executive Directors”) and three independent non-executive
Directors (“INEDs”) whose biographical details are set out in the

“Directors Profile” on pages 10 to 13 of this annual report.

The Board is principally accountable to Shareholders and responsible
for the leadership and control of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, “Group”) including overseeing the Group’s businesses
and systems of risk management and internal controls, formulating
corporate strategies, establishing strategic directions, monitoring
operating and financial performance, setting objectives and business
development plans, and monitoring the performance of senior

management.

The Board has delegated operational decisions to the Executive
Directors led by the Managing Director. Daily operations and

administration are delegated to the management.

The Board meets regularly each year to review the financial and
operating performance of the Group, and review and approve the
Group’s annual and interim results and other matters which need
to be dealt with and holds additional board meetings as and when
required. Resolutions in writing may be passed by all Directors in lieu

of a meeting pursuant to Bye-Laws of the Company (“Bye-Laws").

In addition, the Board has established the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Corporate Governance Committee to oversee particular aspects of the

Company'’s affairs.

During the Year, five (5) full Board meetings (including four (4) regular
Board meetings) were held. In addition, one (1) set of resolutions in

writing of all Directors were passed.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The attendance of each Board member at the full meetings of the
Board and the annual general meeting of the Company held during

the Year is set out below:

TRERME

EEE®)

BEFEHNERAFEANRITHEZRBESS

ERELARFRRAFAEZHBEERWAT

Attendance
R B

Annual

Board General

Meetings Meeting

Exg BRRBFEXE

Directors =

Executive Directors HITES

Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman) BEBELT(£E)

Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Managing Director) — [R¥ &+ (Z F A4 IE)
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis PRE L E

Independent Non-executive Directors B FHITESE

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva B E
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert & B B 5 A
Mr. Sin Chi Fai IR A

The Chairman also held a meeting with the INEDs without the
presence of the Executive Directors during the Year according to Code

Provision A.2.7 of the Code.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BOARD
MEMBERS

None of the members of the Board has any relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relations) between

each other.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY
INSURANCE

The Company has purchased appropriate directors and officers liability
insurance in respect of legal actions against the Directors and officers

of the Group arising from the performance of his/her duties.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has adopted the Board diversity policy (“Policy”) to guide
the Board in developing and achieving its diversity in terms of skills,
professional experience, knowledge, expertise, education, age, gender
and length of service in order to enhance the effectiveness of the

Board.

In selecting new Directors, the Nomination Committee will identify
suitably qualified candidates to become members of the Board and
recommend to the Board, with due regard for the benefits of diversity

on the Board.

In reviewing and assessing the composition of the Board, the
Nomination Committee will consider the benefits of all aspects of

diversity on the Board.

Board appointments will be based on merit while taking into account

diversity of background.

The Board has not set any measurable objectives for implementing the
Policy having taken into account the existing composition of the Board

and the business nature of the Group.

The Board will review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its

continued effectiveness.

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Code Provision A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. The roles of the Chairman and
the Managing Director, who performs the function of chief executive
officer, are currently held by Dr. Yap, Allan and Ms. Chan Ling, Eva
separately. The Chairman is responsible for the leadership of the Board
while the Managing Director is responsible for the operation of the
business and performance of the Group. The division of responsibilities
between the Chairman and the Managing Director of the Company is

clearly established and set out in writing.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
(CONTINUED)

Code Provision E.1.2 of the Code stipulates that the chairman of the
board should attend the annual general meeting. The Chairman of the
Company, Dr. Yap, Allan, was unable to attend the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 31 May 2016 (2016 AGM") as he
had other business engagement. Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, the Managing
Director of the Company, attended and took the chair of the 2016
AGM in accordance with Bye-Law 68 of the Bye-Laws and answered

questions from Shareholders.

DIRECTORS" TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

According to Code Provision A.6.5 of the Code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and

refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year, all Directors received materials on the latest
developments regarding the Listing Rules from the Company. Directors
were also provided with monthly updates on the Group’s business and

financial matters.

From time to time, the Company Secretary circulates details of
training courses which may be of interests to Directors. All Directors
are encouraged to attend the relevant training courses and seminars

organised by professional bodies at the Company's expenses.

According to the records received by the Company, the Directors
(namely, Dr. Yap, Allan, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva, Mr. Chan Pak Cheung,
Natalis, Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva, Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert
and Mr. Sin Chi Fai) had participated in continuous professional
development during the Year by reading materials provided by
the Company. Besides, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva had attended seminars

organised by various professional bodies.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Code Provision A.4.1 of the Code stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject to
re-election. The current INEDs were not appointed for a specific
term. However, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance with Bye-Law
99 of the Bye-Laws. Every Director is also subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years according to code provision
A.4.2 of the Code. The Board considers that these are no less exacting
than that prescribed by code provision A.4.1, and therefore does not

intend to take any steps in this regard.

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
from each of the INEDs as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. On 30 March 2017, the Nomination Committee held a
meeting to assess the independence of INEDs. Taking into account
the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules,
the Nomination Committee considered that all INEDs remained

independent.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the “Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers” (“Model Code”) set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors had
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code during

the Year.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee (“Audit

Committee”) with written terms of reference in line with the Code.

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs, namely, Mr. Poon Kwok
Hing, Albert (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Kwok Ka Lap,
Alva and Mr. Sin Chi Fai.

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee are (i) to review the
financial information of the Company and to oversee the relationship
with the external auditor; (ii) to assist the Board to review the Group's
financial reporting system, and risk management and internal control
systems (including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group’'s
accounting and financial reporting function); and (iii) to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment

and removal of the external auditor.

During the Year, three (3) meetings of the Audit Committee were

held:

(1) to review and/or discuss with the management and the
Company’s external auditor the financial reporting matters
including the annual results for the year ended 31 December
2015 and the interim results for the six months ended 30 June

2016 and make recommendations to the Board for approval;

(2) to approve the engagement letters of external auditor for the
audit of the 2015 annual results and the review of 2016 interim

results;

(3) to review with the management and independent external risk
advisory firm the effectiveness of the risk management and

internal control systems of the Group; and

(4) to make recommendation to the Board on the re-appointment of

external auditor at the 2016 AGM.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The attendance of individual members at the meetings of the Audit

Committee held during the Year is set out below:

Members of Audit Committee Attendance
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 3/3
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 3/3
Mr. Sin Chi Fai 3/3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) with written terms of reference in line

with the Code.

The Remuneration Committee comprises two INEDs, namely,
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, and one Executive Director, namely,

Ms. Chan Ling, Eva.

The main responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are
(i) to consider and to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s remuneration policy and structure for all Directors and
senior management of the Company; (ii) to review and determine the
remuneration and compensation packages of the Executive Directors
and the senior management of the Company; and (iii) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of non-executive

Directors.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held one (1) meeting:

(1) to review the directors’ fees for the INEDs for 2017;

(2) to review the remuneration policy of the Company and the
remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the senior

management of the Company; and

(3) to review and approve the proposed level of salary increase of
employees, including the senior management of the Company,

for 2017.

In addition, the Remuneration Committee passed two (2) sets of
resolutions in writing in 2016 regarding the payment of discretionary
bonuses to the Managing Director and the senior management of
the Company for 2015, and the monthly salary adjustment for the

Managing Director respectively.

The attendance of individual members at the meeting of the

Remuneration Committee held during the Year is set out below:

Members of Remuneration Committee Attendance
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 7
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 11
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva VAl

Directors are remunerated with reference to their respective duties and

responsibilities with the Company and prevailing market conditions.

During the Year, no Directors were involved in deciding his or her own

remuneration.

Details of emoluments of the Directors for the Year are disclosed in

note 11 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The remuneration of the members of the senior management for the

Year is within the following bands:

FMEEE )
BEREEABNAERE Y HIELTHER :

Number of Senior

Management

BREERASHE

Up to HK$1,000,000 1,000,000/& 7T 1E 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001%7 0% 1,500,000 7T 1

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a nomination committee (“Nomination

Committee”) with written terms of reference in line with the Code.

The Nomination Committee comprises two INEDs, namely, Mr. Kwok
Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, and one Executive
Director, namely, Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman of the Nomination

Committee).

The main responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are (i) to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least
annually and make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the corporate strategy of the Company;
(ii) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of the
Board; (iii) to assess the independence of INEDs; (iv) to review regularly
the time required from a Director to perform his/her responsibilities to
the Company; and (v) to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession planning

for Directors.

The nomination of Directors will be taken into consideration of the
nominee’s qualification, ability and potential contributions to the

Company, with due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During the Year, the Nomination Committee held two (2) meetings:

(1) to assess the independence of INEDs;

(2) to consider and make recommendations to the Board on the

re-appointment of retiring Directors at the 2016 AGM,;

(3) to review the structure, size and composition of the Board; and

(4) to review the time required from a Director to perform his/her

responsibilities to the Company.

The attendance of individual members at the meetings of the

Nomination Committee held during the Year is set out below:

Members of Nomination Committee Attendance
Dr. Yap, Allan 2/2
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 2/2
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 2/2

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Company has established a corporate governance committee
("Corporate Governance Committee”) with written terms of reference

in line with the Code.

The Corporate Governance Committee comprises two INEDs, namely,
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert, and one
Executive Director, namely, Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Chairman of the

Corporate Governance Committee).

iEgékk #ﬁc:

RBREZEE W)
RAEER  BEEEEeRTTRMQRE S

(=) FHEBIERTEST 2B

D) BEERBRAEER T —RNERRE
BERELEEEA—SEMNESFTLIR
M

(Z) BAESERE  ABEEK &

(M) REEFAANAADETRBEME
f 1 A B D -

BERBLEGHERAF
HEBERET

i}
>
2
D
=
g3
ik
N

EEZEEHE R E
ERBELT 2/2
& B o 2/2
Bl SV 2/2

CEERZECHMEBULINTES 5
BURERBRREELER -BZRITEF R
Bt (bEERZESIR) MK -

HEBEERERAR
20165 3R

25



26

Corporate Governance Report
J/J‘_\ﬁkk #ﬁ =

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

The main responsibilities of the Corporate Governance Committee
are (i) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance and make recommendations to the Board;
(i) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management; (iii) to review and
monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements; and (iv) to review the Company’s
compliance with the Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance

Report.

During the Year, the Corporate Governance Committee held two (2)

meetings:

(1) to review the Company’s practices on corporate governance and
the Company’s practices in compliance with legal and regulatory

requirements;

(2) to review the Company’s compliance with the Code for the year
ended 31 December 2015 and for the six months ended 30 June
2016 and disclosures in the Corporate Governance Report and

the interim report; and

(3) to review the training and continuous professional development

of Directors.

The attendance of individual members at the meetings of the
Corporate Governance Committee held during the Year is set out

below:

Members of Corporate Governance Committee Attendance
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva 2/2
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert 2/2
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva 2/2
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Directors' Responsibilities for the Financial
Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements for each financial period which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the financial
performance and cash flows for such financial period. In preparing
the consolidated financial statements for the Year, the Directors have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently,
and made judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and
reasonable. The Directors have prepared the consolidated financial

statements for the Year on a going concern basis.

Auditor’s Responsibilities and Remuneration

During the Year, the external auditor of the Company received
approximately HK$3,600,000 for audit services and approximately

HK$1,538,000 for interim review and other non-audit services.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages

51 to 59.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility to ensure the
Group, setting appropriate policies and maintaining its effectiveness of
the internal control and risk management systems. Such systems are
designed to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but not absolute,

assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONTINUED)

Risk Management and Internal Controls (CONTINUED)

On behalf of the Board, the Audit Committee evaluates the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems of
the Company, the main features including the reliability of financial
reporting, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, the adequacy of resources, staff
qualifications and experience, training programs and budgets as well.
The process includes identification, evaluation, management measures
and control and review. Meetings are held regularly to review the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems,
to identify any significant management and operational risks as well
as control failings or weaknesses, and also to review the need for
any control improvements or updating to respond to changes in the

business and external environment.

During the year, the Company has outsourced its internal control
audit function to an independent accounting firm to enhance the
internal controls. The Audit Committee considers that the internal
audit function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
in the Company. The internal audit function is staffed with persons
with relevant qualifications and experience. The Audit Committee
also considers that the internal auditor has carried out its function
according to appropriate professional standards. The internal control
report has been presented and reviewed by the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee was satisfied that there were no significant
control failings, weaknesses or significant areas of concern identified
during the year which might affect shareholders. It concluded that
an adequate and effective internal control system is maintained to

safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the Group's assets.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONTINUED)

Framework for Disclosure of Inside Information

The Company has adopted a policy on Disclosure of Inside Information
which sets out the procedures and internal controls for the handling
and dissemination of inside information in a timely manner pursuant to
Rules 13.09 and 13.10 of the Listing Rules and the Inside Information

Provision under Part XIVA of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an employee of the Company. During
the Year, the Company Secretary had complied with the relevant

professional training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company acknowledges the importance of communicating with
Shareholders. The Board has adopted a Shareholders' communication
policy setting out formal channels of communication with

Shareholders.

The Company maintains continuing communication with Shareholders
through a number of channels including financial reports (interim and
annual reports), announcements, annual general meetings and other
general meetings that may be convened as well as other documents

submitted to the Stock Exchange.

Information relating to the Group is available on the Company’s

website at www.rhh.com.hk.

The Company uses general meetings as a tool to effectively
communicate with Shareholders and provide Shareholders with the

opportunity of asking questions on any relevant matters.

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general meetings of the
Company or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at meetings for and

on their behalf if they are unable to attend the meetings.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(CONTINUED)

Directors, appropriate management executives and external auditor
will be present at annual general meetings of the Company to answer

Shareholders' questions.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Procedures for Shareholders to put enquiries to
the Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their shareholdings to
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Secretaries
Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong. To the extent the requisite information of the Company is
publicly available, Shareholders may at any time send enquiry(ies) to
the Board in writing by mail to the head office and principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at Room 3401, 34th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong, for
the attention of the Company Secretary or by email to info@rhh.com.
hk.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the general

meetings of the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special
general meeting

Pursuant to Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda,
registered Shareholder(s) holding at the date of the deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (10%) of such of the paid-up
capital of the Company as at the date of the deposit carries the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company, may request the Board

to convene a special general meeting.

The written requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and
be signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposited at the registered office
of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda and the Company’s head office and principal place of
business in Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary
and may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one

or more requisitionists.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for Shareholders to convene a special
general meeting (CONTINUED)

The requisition will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong and upon confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Company Secretary will arrange with the
Board to convene a special general meeting by serving sufficient notice
to all Shareholders in accordance with the requirements set out in the

Listing Rules and the Bye-Laws.

In the event that the requisition has been verified as not in order,
the requisitionist(s) concerned will be advised of this outcome and
accordingly, a special general meeting will not be convened as

requested.

If the Board does not within twenty-one (21) days from the date of
the deposit of a valid requisition, proceed duly to convene a meeting,
the requisitionist(s), or any of them representing more than one
half (50%) of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be held
after the expiration of three months from the said date of deposit of
the requisition. A general meeting so convened by the requisitionist(s)
shall be convened in the same manner, as nearly as possible as that in

which meetings are to be convened by the Board.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward
proposals at general meetings

Pursuant to Section 79 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda,
either (i) any number of registered Shareholders representing not less
than one-twentieth (5%) of the total voting rights of all Shareholders
having at the date of the requisition a right to vote at the general
meeting of the Company to which the requisition relates; or (i) not
less than one hundred (100) of such Shareholders, can submit a

requisition in writing to the Company:

(a) to give to Shareholders entitled to receive notice of next annual
general meeting notice of any resolution (other than a proposal
for election as a Director) which may properly be moved and is

intended to be moved at that meeting; and

(b) to circulate Shareholders entitled to have notice of any general
meeting sent to them any statement of not more than one
thousand (1,000) words with respect to the matter referred to in
any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at that

meeting.

The written requisition must be signed by the requisitionist(s) (may
consist of one or several documents in like form, each signed by
one or more requisitionists) and deposited at the registered office of
the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda and the Company’s head office and principal place of
business in Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary
with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet the Company's relevant
expenses and not less than six (6) weeks before the annual general
meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of resolution or not
less than one (1) week before the general meeting in case of any other
requisition. Provided that if an annual general meeting is called for a
date six (6) weeks or less after the requisition has been deposited, the
copy though not deposited within the time required shall be deemed

to have been properly deposited for the purposes thereof.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for Shareholders to put forward
proposals at general meetings (CONTINUED)

The requisition will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrar in Hong Kong and upon confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Company Secretary will arrange with the
Board to include the resolution in the agenda for the annual general

meeting or circulating the statement for the general meeting.

In the event that the requisition is not in order or the requisitionist(s)
concerned have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the
Company’s expenses for the said purpose, the requisitionist(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the annual
general meeting or the statement will not be circulated for the general

meeting.

Procedures for Shareholders to propose a person
for election as a Director

As regards the procedures for proposing a person for election as
a Director, please refer to the procedures made available on the

Company’s website at www.rhh.com.hk.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

No amendments were made to the Company’'s Memorandum of

Association and Bye-Laws during the Year.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RIB - S RERHRE

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
"Group”) is committed to maintain good corporate governance, and
aim to integrate corporate social responsibility (“CSR") into its business
strategy and management approach if possible. This report aims to
provide an overview of the Group’s efforts regarding environmental,
social and governance impacts arising from its daily operations, so as
to achieve the organic unity of economic profitability, social benefits
and eco-friendliness.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Emissions, Use of Resources and Environment and
Natural Resources

Recognising that the development of each enterprise may affect
the eco-environment, the Group understands the interdependency
between our operations and the natural environment, we concede our
responsibility to protect the environment from our business activities
and services, and further seek to identify and manage environment
impacts attributable to its operational activities, in order to minimise
these impacts if possible.

The Group's approach aims at rationalising the use of raw materials,
including water and energy, reducing the volume of wastes and
improving waste management, adopting a more ecological purchasing
policy and improving logistics. At the same time, the Group commits
to the principle and practice of recycling and waste reducing. To help
conserve the environment, it implements green office practices such
as re-deployment of office furniture as far as possible, encourage use
of recycled paper for printing and copying, double-sided printing and
copying, reduce energy consumption by switching off idle lightings,
air conditioning and electrical appliances. Data on printing is regularly
collected and assessed, to monitor the efficiency of use of resources.

In the hotel operation, air conditioning and lighting are the main
contributors to the Group’s carbon footprint, the Group has stepped
up its efforts in environmental initiatives to maximise energy
conservation, by promoting efficient use of resources, energy saving
and emission. For instance, LED energy-saving lighting and automatic
induction taps are installed, and shower gel bottles are reused after
special hygiene treatment. The Group also educates its employees on
awareness in promoting a “green” environment, making them aware

of the importance of environmental issues.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group was not subject

to any environmental penalty.
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SOCIAL

(i) Relationship with Major Stakeholders

The Group has consistently maintained open communication
with its employees, customers, suppliers, shareholders and
other stakeholders. It endeavors to achieve the sustainable
development of the Company through creating a favorable
working environment for its employees and developing mutually

beneficial relationship with major stakeholders.

The Group values its employees as an important asset, arranges
and adjusts its structure according to the needs of its business
development. Employees are remunerated equitably and
competitively. Details of continuing training and development
opportunities provided to them are set out in the “Workforce”

and “Sustainable Development of Employees” sections below.

The Group is committed to provide full range of excellent
customer services to its customers. For details, please refer to the

"Customer Services and Protection of Data” section below.

The Group uses suppliers that reflect its values and commitment
and maintains a solid relationship with them. For details, please

refer to the “Supply Chain Management” section below.

The Group continues to engage and maintains ongoing
dialogues with its shareholders. For details, please refer to the
“Communication with Shareholders” on pages 29 to 30 of the

Corporate Governance Report.
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SOCIAL (CONTINUED)

(ii) Workforce

Recognising the importance of human capital in supporting our
operations, the Group has a diverse workforce in terms of gender
and age, providing a variety of ideas and levels of competency
that contribute to achieve the Group’s success. Various
communication channels are also in place for the Group and our
colleagues to discuss, respond to and resolve issues of concern.
In fact, the Group is firmly committed to gender equality,
and therefore particularly encourages female participation at

managerial and operational levels.

The management believes that people are important assets for
the Group, and remains committed to attracting and retaining
talent with diverse backgrounds for achieving sustainable growth.
Staff turnover rate among managerial positions is relatively low,
reflecting a high level of employee satisfaction and engagement

with the Group.

(iii) Health and Safety

Maintaining a safe, healthy and hygienic environment across
our operations is the fundamental principle of the Group. Our
obligations extend not only to our own employees but also to
our customers and anyone who legitimately enters our facilities.
Adequate arrangements, training courses and guidelines are
implemented for promoting occupational health and safety. An
office memo on occupational health and safety is issued to each

staff member as they commence employment.

The Group reactively identifies potential occupational hazards to
reduce staff exposure to accidents. For instance, all restaurants
staff are required to wear antiskid shoes and anti-cutting gloves
to prevent injuries. The Group is pleased to report that the rate of
accidents and injuries during the year ended 31 December 2016

was extremely low.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - B RERBRE

=4y

(ii) EXT

AEBFRPAATHIHEEGHER -
BETEKAEMNRFRTEESERSZ T
£ Zrit@asERNREHEEEE RN
R - EMAKERY - NEE TR
ETRAMBBRBEBTETTR O
ERERARLEBE Iz HEE - FE L
AEBRTBLPEFRA - BRI
Bzt ETITREEREREEEM L2
B o

ERERE BINALEECEESR
E UBORSIEBBRETRERD
BFEET URBHELR -EHED
BIRAXRHEEHERE RBEEIHAE
MEREX WENEREEMIE-

(iINBERZZ

MEFETSRZ2ERE REMFLEZ
RE RAKBEZERRA - BILRM
BEZzZEETRREET  TMRKER
ERENREFMROEEAETREZ A
T -KESHTEENRE  BIIRE
RIS AR ERERER L2 - RAR
B SXETHRERERFELZEN
WMREFHTHE -

7N S [ T ot 4 1)V TE A BBk 2 1 TRV B
PURE B T8 A BINOHE - flaa - FR
BEBEIAFHBERMYETFE
A 215 - AEBMARER HE_-F
—RNEFTZA=+-HLEERABLE
IR R B2 L RIR(E o



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
i%i% M ?ig)ik == 3t‘-l)?U:l

SOCIAL (CONTINUED) T o
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(iii) Health and Safety (CONTINUED)

The Group values the health and wellbeing of staff. In order to AEERBOCEIZREMEE - RBTE
provide employees with health coverage, staff are entitled to EEREEERE  BTAIZHZEH
benefits including medical insurance and other competitive fringe BREEERBREEMARSE W2 EMNF
benefits. B o

(iv) Sustainable Development of Employees (iVIEEZAHFERE
Recognising the importance of skilled and professional trained REBARBAEARRELRLEER
employees to its business growth and future success, as well as N ETIRBEREBERRARKKD

MR MEEMEREERSEETLE
BAUSKEEREEIEENE Bt
AEBAERBTRHBARIBZIEE
o AR EE MRS AFIRE -
UM BT eBELZE  EARRYE
ERNEREZEHREYH SREEP
AR HIT -

the learning and self-enrichment are the principal methods to
equip employees with sustainable values, the Group is responsible
for providing opportunities for its employees for continuous
improvement. Various training courses are regularly conducted to e
promote occupational safety, personal and food hygiene, fire and

emergency response, first aid and customer serving skills.

OPERATING PRACTICES EEEIR

() EFBRBRREEH
AEE-HEEREERIREERZ

(i) Customer Service and Protection of Data

The Group delivers consistently high quality customer services by

its experienced and well-trained customer services executives. In
this regard, the Group values the comments and suggestions of
its customers via different channels. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group has adopted a customer satisfaction
survey by conducting questionnaire to further understand
the views and ratings by its customers in respect of business
operation and customer service. Accordingly, a clear analysis can
be reached and feedback and improvement measures can be
timely reflected and proposed to relevant departments so as to

raise the satisfaction and loyalty of the customers.
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OPERATING PRACTICES (CONTINUED)

(i)

(i)

Customer Service and Protection of Data
(CONTINUED)

The Group places the highest importance on protecting the
privacy of its customers in the collection, processing and use
of their personal data. The Group adheres to the applicable
data protection regulations and ensures appropriate technical
measures are in place to protect personal data against
unauthorised use or access. The Group also ensures that
customers’ personal data is securely kept and processed only
for the purpose for which it has been collected. Staff are
provided with adequate training in compliance with applicable
laws on data privacy protection, to increase their awareness of

safeguarding personal data.

Supply Chain Management

Most of the Group’s procurements have undergone a tender
process. The Group implements a just and fair tender process to
ensure adequate competition and adopts a series of assessment
methods in relation to supplier management to ensure the
quality of its supplied products and services during performance
process. The Group values mutually beneficial and longstanding
relationships with our suppliers. The Group works closely with
a number of suppliers in providing a range of hospitality goods,
including guestroom consumables, tableware, furniture, and
foods and beverages. Whilst meeting our financial and quality
requirements, the Group makes preference to source locally
and from sustainable sources in order to support the local
communities and environment and, in the process to reduce our
carbon and water footprints, with the goal of minimising the
negative environment and social impacts of the procurement

decisions of the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there was no material
and significant dispute between the Group and its suppliers and/

or other stakeholders.
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OPERATING PRACTICES (CONTINUED)

(iii) Anti-Corruption/Compliance with the Relevant

Laws and Regulations

Practising integrity and respectable business ethics is paramount
to the Group’s continued success. In order to build up an ethical
corporate culture and practices, the Group has established
policies and procedures for preventing corruption and money
laundering. The policies and procedures are reviewed and
updated periodically to ensure appropriateness and compliance

with the law.

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to
applicable laws, rules and regulations, which have significant
impact on the Group. Our Corporate Governance Committee
is delegated by the Board to monitor the Group’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
and such policies were regularly reviewed. The Group firmly
believes good corporate governance is fundamental in ensuring
that it is well managed in the interest of all of our stakeholders.
Hence, the Group will continue to seek to identify and formalise

best practices for adoption.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there was no material
breach of or non-compliance with the applicable laws and

regulations by the Group.
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Report of the Directors
EEEWRE

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) present their report and
the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively, “Group”) for the year ended 31 December

2016 ("Year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its principal
subsidiaries are engaged in the business of hotel operation and
trading of securities. Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
as at 31 December 2016 are set out in note 39 to the consolidation

financial statements of this annual report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on pages

60 and 61 of this annual report.

The board of Directors of the Company (“Board”) has resolved not to

recommend a final dividend for the Year (2015: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business, a description of the principal risks
and uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important events
affecting the Group that have occurred since the end of the financial
year 2016 and a discussion on future development in the Group’s
business are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis on

pages 2 to 9 of this annual report.

Discussion on the Group's environmental policies and compliance with
the relevant laws and regulation which have a significant impact on
the Group are contained in the Environmental, Social and Governance

Report on pages 34 to 39 of this annual report.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group for the past five years is set out on

page 169 of this annual report.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the Year are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial

statements of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In addition to the accumulated profits, under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, contributed surplus is also available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

In the opinion of the Directors, the reserves of the Company
which were available for distribution to shareholders of the
Company (“Shareholders”) at 31 December 2016 were Nil (2015:
HK$90,458,000).

BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are set
out in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual

report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the Year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial

statements of this annual report.

PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES OF THE GROUP

Particulars of the properties of the Group as at 31 December 2016 are

set out on pages 170 to 172 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors
EEEWRE

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Yap, Allan (Chairman)
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva (Managing Director)
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert
Mr. Sin Chi Fai

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Bye-Laws of the Company
("Bye-Laws”) and Code Provision A.4.2 of the Corporate Governance
Code ("Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of the Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”), Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis
and Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert shall retire from office by rotation at
the 2017 annual general meeting of the Company (“2017 AGM") and,

being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the 2017
AGM has a service contract with the Group which is not determinable
by the employing company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws and subject to the provisions of the statutes,
the Directors shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets
of the Company from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they or any of them may sustain or incur
in or about the execution of the duty of their respective offices or in
relation thereto. The Company has arranged appropriate Directors and
officers liability insurance for the Directors and officers of the Group

during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements headed
“Related Party Transactions” of this annual report, no transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company, or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or an entity
connected with a Director had a material interests, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of 2016 or at any time during the Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were

entered into or existed during the Year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (”Scheme”) on 30 May
2013 and is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing
on 3 June 2013 (the date on which the last condition to the Scheme
was satisfied) until 2 June 2023, subject to early termination by the

Company in general meeting or by the Board.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject
to any other schemes of the Company, is not permitted to exceed
10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the date of adoption
of the Scheme (“Scheme Mandate Limit”) unless the Company obtains
an approval from Shareholders in a general meeting to refresh the
Scheme Mandate Limit provided that the Scheme Mandate Limit
so refreshed must not exceed 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue as at the date of approval of refreshment by Shareholders.
Nevertheless, the maximum number of shares of the Company which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
not yet exercised under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the issued shares of

the Company from time to time.

Report of the Directors

ESERE

EEREEZERG  ZHIAEL

—= N 2

2

BERAFREAVHEHRRMAEMBEER
ZIFREIN R-B-RNFEHEBHRE
FEAEMERE  SHEARQB RN
REIFFATUMESREETEHENEER
ETEERRARBAEEARGZIEERS -
RHREL -

op

BEEEHN

RATE  BETIRFECAEESRE
BREEAEELBRATEABS £H2
A

BT &

RARARRZZE—=FRA=+HRMNT —&
BACETE (RT3 BN -_T—=FRX
R=A Grtalz&%&—BEKRMER 2 B E)
HTERNARE-_ET-_=F,A_B1 H#
ERRNRERFAG FHEEFRERILER
Hh e

RIBE 8 R AR AHEM E b BT 87 7
BREZMBABRERITEREMA THTZR
M@ TEEBARKMAFEERLARFD
BITHR 210% (AT 8RR EL) - BRIF
AR BVEFBRNR A Lt EE # 5t 2
RERE HEREEHZFIRERETS
HBERRLEEHEEARARRDETRDZ
10% - BEMF  RIEFHE AR FEME
i 8 B A R 83 h M e R TT 68 2 P R A4
ETERAT FPETARRAZESROEE -
TEBBEARRRTEEETRMD230% °

HEBEERERAR
20165 3R

43



44

Report of the Directors
EEGHE

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

The number of shares of the Company in respect of which options

may be granted under the Scheme and other share option scheme(s)
of the Company to any Participant in aggregate in any 12-month
period up to and including the date of such grant is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue. Any grant of
further options above this limit shall be subject to the requirements
under the Listing Rules.

Where any grant of options to a substantial shareholder of the
Company or any Independent Non-executive Director, or any of their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules), would result
in the number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all
options already granted and to be granted to such person in 12-month
period up to and including the date of such grant:

(i)  representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue, and

(i)  having an aggregate value, based on the closing price of the
shares of the Company on the date of each grant in excess of
HK$5 million,

such grant of options shall be subject to approval of Shareholders in
general meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules.

The subscription price of the options under the Scheme will be a price
determined by the Board, in its absolute discretion, but in any case
will not be lower than the highest of

(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in the
daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the date of
grant, which must be a trading day;

(i) the average closing price of the shares of the Company as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant; and

(iii)  the nominal value of a share of the Company on the date of
grant.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED)

No options were granted under the Scheme since its adoption and up

to the date of this report.

The total number of shares of the Company available for issue under
the Scheme is 65,767,587 shares, representing 8.33% of the issued

share capital of the Company as at the date of this report.

Further details of the Scheme are set out in note 30 to the

consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in “Share Option Scheme” above, at no time during
the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate and neither the Directors nor any of their
spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for
the securities of the Company or had exercised any such right during
the Year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) (a) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO; or (b) as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Issuers (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

No equity-linked agreements that will or may result in the Company
issuing shares or that requires the Company to enter into an
agreement that will or may result in the Company issuing shares, were
entered into by the Group during the Year or existed at the end of
2016.
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EEGHE

DIRECTORS” INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

As at 31 December 2016, interests of the Directors, other than
independent non-executive Directors, in competing businesses required

to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were as

\K

EENEARENHRB2ER

RZE-—RF+ZA=+—H8 RELHR
AIEBI0RATHEESE (BUFNTES
BN BmB B 2 ESMT

follows:
Description of
Name of entity which businesses of the entity
businesses are considered which are considered to
to compete or likely to compete or likely to
compete with the businesses compete with the Nature of interest of the
Name of Director of the Group businesses of the Group Director in the entity
HEBHRARAEEZ HEBRRARAERZ
XBERFMHERTEE EXBERFUHERTREE
EEER HEMCEREE BEECEREM ESRZER RERNE
Dr. Yap, Allan Master Glory Group Limited Trading of securities An executive director and a
(formerly known as Hanny substantial shareholder
Holdings Limited) and its
subsidiaries
EREEL HEEEERAA BHFEER MOTEERETERR
(ATBREEEER AR &
H B A A

As the Board is independent from the boards of the above mentioned
entities, the Group is capable of carrying on its business independently

of, and at arm’s length from the business of those entities.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016



INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions of persons,
other than Directors, in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under section

336 of the SFO were as follows:

Report of the Directors
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FERRREMATIRKRG K
HER 7z =

R-E—RE+_A=+—H8B REZEHER
HEKROIE3B6kmEF s ERMAE =
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MRS RBE WM

Approximate

percentage
Capacity/ of the issued
Long position/ Nature of Number of share capital
Name of Shareholder Short position interest shares held of the Company
ERABERT
RRE B ¥R/ KA B HEEHE FEROGEE BREAZBLEI®
(@) Master Glory Group Limited (“MGG") Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 18.82%
(formerly known as corporation
Hanny Holdings Limited) (Note 1)
SEEEBRAR([FEEHE]) TR EE I NG £ 148,506,000 18.82%
(AIBREEEBRAR) (Hit1)
Master Glory Group (B.V.1.) Limited Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 18.82%
("MGG BVI") (formerly known as corporation
Hanny Magnetics (B.V.I.) Limited)
(Note 1)
Master Glory Group (B.V.l) Limited A& RER ARz #w 148,506,000 18.82%
(TMGG BVI])
(B F&Hanny Magnetics (B.V.1.)
Limited) (#fz£1)
Master Glory Investment Group Limited Long position Interest of controlled 148,506,000 18.82%
("MGIG") corporation
(formerly known as
Hanny Investment Group Limited)
(Note 1)
SERESEARAQA 590) EEtk NG g £ 148,506,000 18.82%
(T\EREEE])
(ATFEHanny Investment Group
Limited) (#74%1)
AEE/EIERERA A 47
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EEEWRE

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES (CONTINUED)

FERREREMALTARSG R

HERGD 2R @)

Approximate
percentage

Capacity/ of the issued
Long position/ Nature of Number of share capital
Name of Shareholder Short position interest shares held of the Company
EERRARBET
BREER BR/ KR B EEEE FEROGEBE REAZBHEIL
Leaptop Investments Limited Long position  Interest of controlled 148,506,000 18.82%
(“Leaptop”) (Note 1) corporation
Leaptop Investments Limited =) SEH AR R 148,506,000 18.82%
([Leaptop ) (A7 1)
Asia Will Limited ("AWL") Long position Beneficial owner 148,506,000 18.82%
(Note 1)
BEERRAR(EFE]D e EREARA 148,506,000 18.82%
(Mtett)
(b)  China Enterprises Limited (“CEL") Long position Interest of controlled 48,660,424 6.17%
(Note 2) corporation
China Enterprises Limited ([ CEL ) HE RSl AE 2 #wE 48,660,424 6.17%
(Mst2)
Cosmos Regent Ltd. (Note 2) Long position  Beneficial owner 43,325,554 5.49%
Cosmos Regent Ltd. (#/7#2) TR EmfEAA 43,325,554 5.49%

Notes:

(M

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Company had
not been notified of any other persons who had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as P
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the
SFO.

mat

AWL, which held 148,506,000 shares of the Company, was )
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Leaptop which was in turn a
wholly-owned subsidiary of MGIG. MGIG was a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MGG BVI which was in turn wholly-owned by MGG.
Accordingly, Leaptop, MGIG, MGG BVI and MGG were deemed to be
interested in 148,506,000 shares of the Company held by AWL.

CEL was deemed to be interested in 48,660,424 shares of the @)
Company through its interest in its wholly-owned subsidiaries,
Cosmos Regent Ltd. and Million Good Limited, which held
43,325,554 shares of the Company and 5,334,870 shares of the

Company respectively.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

Changes in information of Directors required to be disclosed pursuant
to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules since the date of the 2016

interim report are as follows:

Chan Ling, Eva

A discretionary bonus for the Year amounted to HK$600,000 was
received by Ms. Chan Ling, Eva in January 2017.

Poon Kwok Hing, Albert

Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert is entitled to receive a fee of HK$20,000
per annum for being the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company in addition to the director’s fee of HK$60,000 per annum
with effect from 1 January 2017.

Kwok Ka Lap, Alva

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva is entitled to receive a fee of HK$20,000 per
annum for being the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company in addition to the director’'s fee of HK$60,000 per annum
with effect from 1 January 2017.

Updated biographical details of the Directors are set out in the

Directors Profile on pages 10 to 13 of this annual report.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the Year.

PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES

Particulars of the Group’s provident fund schemes are set out in note

32 to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-Laws or
the appliable laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to

offer new shares on a pro-rata baisis to existing Shareholders.

Report of the Directors
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EEEWRE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate amount of purchases and turnover attributable to the
Group's five largest suppliers and customers were less than 30% of

the total value of the Group’s purchases and turnover respectively.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, based on the information that is publicly
available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the

Listing Rules.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group did not make any charitable donations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Details on the Company’s corporate governance practices are set out
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 15 to 33 of this annual

report.

AUDITOR

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment at the 2017 AGM. Having approved by
the Board upon the Audit Committee’s recommendation, a resolution
for the re-appointment of Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as

auditor of the Company will be proposed at the 2017 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

YAP, ALLAN
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.

To the Shareholders of Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Rosedale
Hotel Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 60 to 168,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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B A2 BN RS

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to notes 15 and 35 to the consolidated financial
statements which describe the uncertainty related to the outcome of
the arbitration proceeding between Allied Glory Investment Limited
("Allied Glory”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and
the minority shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company, Rosedale Hotel
Guangzhou Co., Ltd. ( BNIEEBIEBRA

in relation to the co-operative period of operating Rosedale

("Rosedale Guangzhou"),

Guangzhou. Rosedale Guangzhou is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture incorporated in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC")
and operates its own hotel property. Pursuant to the co-operative
agreement governing the operation of Rosedale Guangzhou, the
co-operative period is 50 years commencing from 15 January 1987 and
the rights and ownership of the hotel property of Rosedale Guangzhou
are required to be transferred to the minority shareholder of Rosedale
Guangzhou upon the completion of the co-operative period. The
initial co-operative period approved by Foreign Economic and Trade
Commission was 30 years and this can be extended for a further
period of time but not more than 20 years. Rosedale Guangzhou
was then granted a business license with license period of 30 years
which expired in January 2017. Allied Glory is seeking for an arbitral
award to restate the co-operative period to 50 years and require the
minority shareholder of Rosedale Guangzhou to cooperate in the
application process of the relevant license of Rosedale Guangzhou
for an extension to 15 January 2037. Should the arbitration award
be unfavourable to the Group and the Group is required to pass the
rights and ownership of the hotel property of Rosedale Guangzhou to
the minority shareholder, full impairment of the hotel property may be
required. As of the date of this report, the outcome of the arbitration
award is still uncertain and cannot be determined. Our opinion is not

modified in respect of this matter.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Key Audit Matters

Independent Auditor’s Report

18 M A% BN R

B R FRTSE R

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, BB ET FBESBRER MO BEHE - R A
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial ~ HAHGAFERENEBTRAEEMNERA -
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in ELFEZERMEBFBLGEAUKHRRRL
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements asa HEZRFEETEEN - RATSHELSE

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a  BIREEBNER -

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

HEESEE

Impairment assessment of hotel properties

JBE Y2 B E G

We identified the impairment assessment of the Group’s
hotel properties, which are included in property,
plant and equipment (note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements) as a key audit matter due to the
significance of the balance of hotel properties to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, combined
with the judgment involved in estimating their
recoverable amounts. The Group's hotel properties are
located in the PRC. The Group recognised impairment
loss of HK$17,496,000 in respect of the hotel properties
during the year ended 31 December 2015 and segment
loss of HK$31,555,000 arising from hotel operations
during the year ended 31 December 2016. As at
31 December 2016, the carrying value of the hotel
properties amounted to HK$378,350,000.

BMHE EEEBEEDE GEADE  HBERZRE (R
S BHmEMTT5)) 2 REN GBI AARETEE
REARBEYME ERH G BRRBEEBCEEN
MEGBFBEEEzAREBSER PR HEBH &
SEBEDELRPE . BEEERBE_T—
FHZA=T—HLEFERBEEKRAREREIE
17,496,000 TA RRBE—E—R"F+-_A=+—H
I FEHISREIEEX% 25 HBE1E31,555,0008 7T °
HEZZ—R"FTA=1+—H BEVEZEKEHEAR
378,350,000/ JT °

HH

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RANESFNAHERETSHRETREE

Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment on

the recoverable amounts of hotel properties included:

BPEAREEBHBAEYEATRESEF G2 EFEE

o Understanding management’s process for estimating
the cash flow projections and financial budgets;
. BRERBBAMTRERERARMBEE 2R

° Evaluating the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the Valuer as well as the
appropriateness of the Valuers’ scope of work;

. S ER 2 A % 880 REEE ARG ERD TIEE
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B A2 AR

Key Audit Matters (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

HRETEE

Impairment assessment of hotel properties (CONTINUED)
VB JE W2 E AT ()

Management reviewed the recoverable amounts of
each hotel property at the end of the reporting period
by estimating the value-in-use of these hotel properties
with assistance of an independent qualified valuer (the
“Valuer”) not connected with the Group to determine
the impairment amount required to write down these
hotel properties to their recoverable amounts. The
value-in-use of the hotel properties are dependent on
certain key inputs including the estimated gross profit
margin, future revenue growth rates and discount rates
of the hotel properties.
EREERSREEMERSRPERE 2 ATKRE S5
FEREE BEREVEEEZEUAERMGEM(E
BRI DWHBT AW EEENE2ERBE NEE
U EEEYEMBZ AR EAFERESE 8
EYE 2 EREEIURKNE TG ABE - BHEMF
EHME  RRBABRRIHEYEZ R E -

The management concluded that the recoverable
amount of each separate cash-generating unit was
higher than their carrying value and no impairment
provision was required for the current year.
EREzAWA BREBRSEABNZTADEES
WERRE A A FEBEEDRERRS -

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EMWESFNAEEREFSHETRE

Evaluating the valuation model, including the
assumptions applied therein, prepared by the
Valuer in determining (i) the value-in-use based on
management’s estimates of estimated gross profit
margin, future revenue growth rates expected to
arise from the hotel operations, with reference to
the historical performance and the financial budgets
of the Group approved by the management and (ii)
discount rates used by management by comparing
the data derived externally to the Group’s own
inputs of the current market risk-free rate of interest
as well as the industry specific risk factor of the hotel
operations; and
AHEAEMARETU TSEmMGR 2 GERE (B2
BREPERZER) - (VEREE DEXREEEYH
HEFERNE FEHBEEBETRZRRKAER
RzhE BHRE2ERTIRENEEEREZ &
SECUBEE RHEBEERAZMBEE - HX
REBRIINARITEZBIER EEERHFHENTS
BERBAME G ASBARBEER ZITERTR
P EEETLR &

Evaluating the historical accuracy of the
management’s assessment of the cash flow
projections by comparing the historical estimates to
actual performance in current year.

A EIRE B AR &R BIERERT (4 2 Mt
FEREBEMFTEAFEZERRRIELE



Key Audit Matters (CONTINUED)

Key audit matter

HARBETEE

Valuation of investment properties

REYEZ 151

We identified the valuation of investment properties as
a key audit matter due to the significance of the balance
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
combined with the judgments involved in determining
the fair value. The Group’s investment properties
represent a completed complex for commercial use,
which is located in the PRC. As at 31 December 2016,
the carrying value of the Group’s investment properties
amounted to HK$192,000,000. A decrease in fair value
of HK$22,009,000 was recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the year then ended.

BABREYMEZHERMNASBERETEE  RERK
EMEEREEGEAMBRERBEB2EZN - LA
SAREMECATEBER L 2HE - EEEZRKRE
MERK—BURPEIERERBEZGAE R
—R"ETZA=+—RH - EBE5EEREVEZEREES
192,000,0008 7T - REIZEZ B IEZ FENGEER R
Hin 2 EW R A B AR TEERL22,009,0008 7T ©

All of the Group’s investment properties are stated
the fair value based on the valuations performed by
the Valuer. The fair value is derived by using direct
comparison approach.
EEEEHREVEGRBMEEMET 2 EEMZRA
FEEIER A TFEERKAERLBUASGE -

Details of the valuation techniques and significant
inputs used in the valuation are disclosed in note 16 to
the consolidated financial statements. The valuations of
investment properties are dependent on certain inputs,
including the price per square meter of the comparable
transactions, adjusting factors on locations and residual
operating period.

HERMEGEERMRZ FZRABBZFBEREEY
BHREWMT16HE - REMEZHEIORNE TH A
HIE BREALBRRSG BT HARER  AREGER
MBTREHEM s HRERE -
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B AZE AR S

BERETEE®

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BMWESTMMEERET S RETRE

Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment on
the valuation of investment properties included:

RPN EREEHREMEHEZHEZIEFER

o Evaluating the competence, capabilities and objectivity
of the Valuer as well as the appropriateness of the
Valuer's scope of work;

. AR ER 2 A 8 880 RE B LA R ERD TIEE

= = ANEE .
%Egé@'

. Reviewing the valuation report from the Valuer and
holding discussion with management and the Valuer
to understand the valuation basis, methodology used
and underlying assumptions applied;

. ERHEMZHERSYERERE RGEMETS
i DIBRREEERE - TR AENAKRAER 2 BB R

&M o
B

o Evaluating the reasonableness of the underlying data
including comparable market transactions being used
by the Valuer and the adjusting factors related to
locations and residual operating period; and

. FHME RSB AR BEGERAER AT LR
TSR GUAREMLE RFIRE LMz HBRE -

o Performing market research and analysis to assess
whether the changes in fair value of investment
properties resulted from the valuation was
reasonable and consistent with market trends to our
knowledge.

. ETTESHRERS AT AAEEEZREMERT
BEZHERAERETEBEMAMNL TISBE —H
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B A2 BN RS

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that

fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the

Group's financial reporting process.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A2 BN RS

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (CONTINUED)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for

our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

REBMBREBEAGRESMBERRARE

MEE (&)

e HWEERAFEBELESHERMNBEN
EH & - MIBFTERMNERE - 1#
EERFEEREBENBFERAEEANEARNT
HEM EMmAREEREERENFE
KERENELEEARE - NREMRA
GEERTETEE  BlENEEZEE
WETRBEAETBRGEVBREF
MEEEE REBENEERETE - A
BMEEERFEERBER - RMHOE
WEERZERHRE B LIS ET
BEE o AT RIRFIEKIE N Al LB
EEBTRFELE -

o FESKAVBHMRWNEBRIIRIA A
BUAR  BERE URGAPBR
REBTERMRRXHMER °

s HEKBANERAEKIDOMBEM
EERFER EENEFEE UHEKEE
MBEBREXRERL -RMAAEESEE
PRI BEEMEIT - RPABRAE
RAEEZHEE-

BEMEEREIN RMAREEERRBTEN
BHE BRRH EAEFERES B
B PIE R A B A EIE S AT ER
ERFE o



Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (CONTINUED)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent

auditor’s report is Lau Ngai Kee, Ricky.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

30 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBEmkEAEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £ —F —

RNET-A=+—RHIEFE

2016 2015
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—E—-RE —E—AHF
Bt 5 FERT FHET
Turnover B 5 242,296 235,412
Direct operating costs BEELEKAR (144,689) (151,557)
Gross profit EH 97,607 83,855
Interest income T B0 A 7 14,088 39,534
Other income, gains and losses HEag A - s REE 8 8,990 2,945
Distribution and selling expenses DERHEERT (1,476) (878)
Administrative expenses TTHEFX (159,287) (169,338)
Finance costs B & Bk AN 9 (2,280) (1,632)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of W HBEREHEZ
property, plant and equipment EERBEEE - (17,496)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Bl —REEARINIEALZ
an amount due from a joint venture BRI EEE (27,983) =
Decrease in fair value of investment KREYWEZAFEERD
properties 16 (22,009) (30,634)
Share of result of a joint venture Eih—REE QA EE 17 (179) (7,445)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of AHEHEREY
available-for-sale investments BRI EEE 18 - (18,722)
Loss before taxation W 251 BT E5 18 10 (92,529) (119,811)
Income tax expense FrisfiA X 12 (665) (1,568)
Loss for the year REEEE (93,194) (121,379)
Other comprehensive expense Hih2ERAX
Items that may be reclassified HigngsmoEse
subsequently to profit or loss: Ba=m2EE -
Exchange differences arising on MEBINEBREE 2
translating foreign operations PEH =% (45,887) (35,068)
Total comprehensive expense for the year  ANFE 2 F X 4% (139,081) (156,447)

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEakHEtEmEmRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

NETZA=+—HIEFE

2016 2015
NOTE HK$'000 HK$'000
—B-RF —T—h%F
Bt 5 FER FHET
Loss for the year attributable to: RNEFZBEBA T ALTERS
Owners of the Company ZiN/NETE Z =N (86,438) (105,098)
Non-controlling interests FEE R (6,756) (16,281)
(93,194) (121,379)
Total comprehensive expense for AFEEARALEE
the year attributable to: BT A AR
Owners of the Company RRABEEB A (125,490) (135,963)
Non-controlling interests FEfE R = (13,591) (20,484)
(139,081) (156,447)
HKS HKS
BT BT
LOSS PER SHARE BRER
- Basic —HR 14 0.11) (0.14)

HEBEEZERERD R

20165 3R
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e IR R R

At 31 December 2016 R —Z—RF+-_A=+—H

2016 2015
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
—E—-RE —E—AHF
B 5 FET FH&T
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment E R T & 15 415,470 470,255
Investment properties REME 16 192,000 229,000
Interest in a joint venture R—RKEERAIZER 17 - 179
Amount due from a joint venture B —RE & RRKIE 17 - 27,983
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 18 - =
Deposit paid for acquisition of an WE—BIREZEMES
investment 20 - 172,940
Other assets HEEE 21 19,800 19,800
627,270 920,157
Current assets mENE E
Inventories FE 22 2,441 2,491
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H b AR 3R 23 184,350 118,079
Loan notes receivable JEWERZE 19 - 186,578
Investments held for trading HEEEZ1RE 24 60,000 14,406
Cash and cash equivalent RekBReEEER 25 1,660,949 1,436,453
1,907,740 1,758,007
Current liabilities mENAE
Trade and other payables B REMEAER 26 102,856 90,909
Borrowings — amount due within one year 88 —— 4 RE|H A 27 - 10,000
Tax liabilities MIEBE 79,048 77,389
181,904 178,298
Net current assets MBEEFR 1,725,836 1,579,709
Total assets less current liabilities BERERAEDARG 2,353,106 2,499,866

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

NS O

At 31 December 2016 R—Z—RF+-_A=+—H

2016 2015
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
—E—RF —E—A8F
Bt 5 FERT FHET
Non-current liability EMEBBEE
Deferred taxation IEIERL IR 28 46,583 52,223
Net assets BEEFE 2,306,523 2,447,643
Capital and reserves B R fH
Share capital &N 29 7,892 7,892
Share premium and reserves &0 w8 kG 2,106,113 2,238,700
Equity attributable to owners of the RRRER AEIE#ER
Company 2,114,005 2,246,592
Non-controlling interests PR A 192,518 201,051
Total equity G 2,306,523 2,447,643

e

F0EZEF168BE AU BHREER
—t+tFE A=t REEESHERFEE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 60 to 168 were £

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30

A

March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by: FZ - WHTIHNEZRERES
YAP, ALLAN CHAN LING, EVA BERE BRI
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HITEFE HITEF
HEREERERAT 63
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

meRREZEBR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARAREAEE
Non-
Share Share Special ~ Translation Other Retained controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserves eamings Sub-total interests Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
RE  REEE  BBIEE  ENRE  HEeEE  REEA Mt FBRER it
Fin TR Tin Tix Fin TiEn Tix TiEx Firn
(Note il (Note i)
(Bii) (M)
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-1E-A-A 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 130,208 (70,319) 295719 2,268,536 221535 2,490,071
Loss for the year FEEER - - - - - (105,098) (105008  (16,281)  (121,379)
Other comprehensive expense for ~ AEEE 2 ART
the year
Fichange difference arising HEBNMA AR BREN
on translation of financial EEVEHER
statements of foreign operations - - - (30,865) - - (30,865) (4,203 (35,068)
Total comprehensive expense FERRERTAE
for the year = - - (30,865) - (105,098)  (135,963) (20,484)  (156,447)
Shares issued for the year (Note 29) AEF#{Tik{7 (F15E29) 1315 115,751 - - - - 117,066 - 117,066
Transaction cost attributable to the ~ %47MR(3 2 B h 2 Z A
issue of shares (Note 29) (Hti29) - 30 - - - - 3 - 3w
At 31 December 2015 RIE-REFZA=+-H 7892 136072 658303 99343 (70319) 190621 2246592 201,051 2,447,643
Loss for the year TEEEE - - - - - (86438)  (86438)  (6,756) (93,194
Other comprehensive expense for ~ REE A2 AR Y
the year
Exchange difference arising AZENRANBERERE
on translation of financial EE/EHER
statements of foreign operations - - - (39,0%) - - (39,0%2) (6,835 (45,887)
Total comprehensive expense TEERERYAE
for the year - - - (39,05) - (86438)  (125490)  (13591)  (139,081)
Acquisition of additional interest ~ E—FHBLH 2 BIMER
in a subsidiary (Note 33) (H#33) = = = - - (109 (7,.097) 5058 (2,039
At 31 December 2016 R-E-~E+-A=1-A 7892 1,360,752 658,303 60,291 (70,319) 97,086 2,114,005 192,518 2,306,523

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Notes:

(i)

(if)

When the Group increases its interest in an entity that is already
an entity controlled by the Group, it is accounted for as equity
transaction. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiary. Other reserves represent
the differences between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid
that is recognised directly in equity.

The special reserve represents (i) the difference between the nominal
value of the shares of the acquired subsidiaries and the nominal value
of the shares of the Company issued for the acquisition under the
group reorganisation in September 1997; and (ii) reduction of share
capital took place during the years ended 31 December 2006 and
2008.

i

(i)

(if)

e RREEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

NETZA=+—HIEFE
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AERETMER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-RE —ZT—hF
FERT FET
Cash flows generated by operating KEXBEEZRERE
activities
Loss for the year KFEEEE (93,194) (121,379)
Adjustments for: HE
Share of result of a joint venture Bih—REERAIEE 179 7,445
Depreciation of property, M BB RRBEITE
plant and equipment 29,982 32,780
Interest income FE WA (14,088) (39,534)
Gain on early redemption of loan notes RATEREREREE 2 W
receivables (8,371) (30,200)
Interest expense FERX 2,280 1,632
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HEME MRRZHEZ
plant and equipment (M a) &8 (3.628) 5
Impairment loss recognised in respect ME - WERREZ
of property, plant and equipment EERBEEE - 17,496
Unrealised loss in fair value of BHEBEERECZ A TEE
investments held for trading AEHEE 5,765 7,706
Impairment loss recognised on H fth R UBR X2
other receivables B mRREEE - 9,410
Decrease in fair value of investment KEMEZ A FEERD
properties 22,009 30,634
Realised loss on disposal of PERIEEEREZ
investments held for trading EEIREE - 10,706
Impairment loss recognised in respect AHEHEREZ
of available-for-sale investment B ERAEEE - 18,722
Impairment loss recognised in respect ER—REZERARIEZ
of an amount due from a joint BRI (EEE
venture 27,983 -
Income tax expenses FriS&iF 2 665 1,568
Operating cash flows before movements CEASPHAI I KERERNE
in working capital (30,418) (53,009)
Movements in working capital EEESEE)
(Increase) decrease in trade and other B REMERER
receivables (3810 S5 > (63,416) 280,186
Decrease in inventories FERLD 50 314
Increase in investments held for trading HIEEEREEM (51,359) (32,501)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 I H i & 5 BR RGN 13,754 4,392
(100,971) 252,391
Cash flows (used in) from operations KEXB (A MEZHERE (131,389) 199,382
Taxation paid in the People’s Republic of EffzhEAREMBEIE
China (3,306) (3,775)
Net cash (used in) from operating activities KB (FTA) B Z2REE5E (134,695) 195,607

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H &2 — =&

n‘/-.r\/\Iﬁlﬁl)le’%%

—RE+-_A=T—HILFE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-XE —E-RhF
FERT FHET
Cash flows from investing activities REFHzRERE
Interest received B E 9,037 17,830
Advance to a joint venture A—XRXEERQ T:& - (35,000)
Proceeds from disposal of property, ﬁ%%% MR R R EAEIIE
plant and equipment 9,680 148
Additions to property, plant and BEWE  HBERE
equipment (14,243) (966)
Deposit refunded (paid) for a possible AgEE—BRE 2
acquisition of an investment (BER)BENZE 172,940 (172,940)
Early repayment of loan notes receivable RAEEERKERERE 200,000 300,000
Net cash generated from investing activities & EBELE & 55 377,414 109,072
Cash flows from financing activities HMEEFBZHEERE
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BEERITRHEMEES (10,000) (250,000)
Acquisition of additional interest in a B — XM B AR 2 EoMERS
subsidiary (2,039) -
Proceeds from issue of shares BAITIR (0 2 FT 15 5/ E - 117,066
Transaction cost attributable to issue of BITRD 2 BIER B AR
shares - (3,047)
Interest paid 5 & (2,280) (1,632)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEEBFA RS FHE (14,319) (137,613)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Re kB EHEEE 2L INFE 228,400 167,066
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FzRekBHEEEER
of the year 1,436,453 1,272,649
Effect of exchange rate changes on the EREFHLHINERSER T E
balance of cash held in foreign
currencies (3,904) (3,262)
Cash and cash equivalents at FRzBEeRRESFEIEE
end of the year 1,660,949 1,436,453
Representing by: Al :
Bank balances and cash RITEBRNE S 1,660,949 1,045,935
Cash held by securities broker HEFELFEEZRS - 390,518
1,660,949 1,436,453
HEBAEERAERA

2016ﬂE$ﬁ

67



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 1.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is incorporated

in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited liability

and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its substantial shareholder is

Master Glory Group Limited (formerly known as Hanny Holdings

Limited). The addresses of the registered office and principal

place of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate

information section of this annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its principal

subsidiaries are engaged in the businesses of hotel operation and

trading of securities.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong

dollars, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.

TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) has applied

the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first

time in the current year:

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 11

68 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

Disclosure initiative

Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation

Agriculture: Bearer plants

Investment entities: Applying
the consolidation exception

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 cycle

Accounting for acquisitions of
interest in joint operations
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (CONTINUED)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group's financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the

disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and amendments to HKFRSs issued but
not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and

amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial instrument!

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers” and
the related amendments’

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016
cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and measurement of
share-based payment transactions’

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”
with HKFRS 4 “Insurance contracts""

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or contribution of assets between an

and HKAS 28 investor and its associate or joint venture?
Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure initiative*
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of deferred tax assets for

unrealised losses*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

o Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017 or 1 January 2018, as appropriate.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general
hedge accounting and impairment requirements for financial

assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group:

all recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Debt instruments that are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have
contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding, are generally measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI").
All other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes
in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend

income generally recognised in profit or loss.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

2.

FE R EE] & B WISk & &
(BB ERELER ] RE
B RS ZE R 2 1&F] (&)
ERAMKEREERNFESRI SR
TH]

l

N

EREVBHREERESRIATHEE
HEBMBABEIBLRMEZHAE  — K
HhEtUREREREE RERTE °

BFRMBEREERFOR P EAKEAR
2 EBMTE

s BEBUBREEANFIFHEEANZ
FrA RS RE E H R IR
RAERFEEFE  LERZHIA
WBMAEHRERERENZER
BABBZEBRE  UREES
wReR BERRSRAREAX
NARERAREERASZMNEZE
BRE - A REXERETHA
RREZBERAGE -RENS
REFFKEENRESTERLES R
BEZEBEATEE  URAEH
GRERBEERPRELEZRER
MEB/SINEAERREELESH
MEBZEBIE  —RUBBEM
2EHBARAFEEFE (EE
Hhzmy ARLTFEEFTED
ZIAFE -FIBEREMBEFRER
BAKREZNEREAMERE
ZRAFEEE - WIN REFE
B EERIE  ERART
AHEEEERAEMBEERAS
ARAERE (UEFHIEEESE) A
FEEZHERED EREBA—
MRRERER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (CONTINUED)

° in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are

recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk management
policies as at 31 December 2016, application of HKFRS 9 in
the future may have a material impact on the classification
and measurement of the Group’s financial assets. The Group’s
available-for-sale investments, representing those currently stated
at cost less impairment, will either be measured as fair value
through profit or loss or be designated as FVTOCI (subject to
fulfillment of the designation criteria). In addition, the expected
credit loss model may result in early provision of credit losses
which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial

assets measured at amortised cost.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”,
HKAS 11 “Construction contracts” and the related interpretations

when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach

to revenue recognition:

. Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
e  Step 2: lIdentify the performance obligations in the contract
° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance

obligations in the contract

e  Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies

a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by

HKFRS 15.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2. FERH:IE B K IRE A

TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING (BB BHEER ) &E\
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED) BB EER ZIEE] (&
HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with EBMBEREERFISHKER
customers” (CONTINUED) BEEFEHZWAl®m

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation ZE-RE BEGHMAERHES
to the identification of performance obligations, principal versus IS HmEERFEISR 2 EE  NEEH
agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance. BHBEEZHMN ZREABEREAZ

ZRARNRFAIREZEAES -

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application RATBESEE  RRKERB BB
of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more disclosures, WMELEAEISHFARESKREL M A
however, the directors of the Company do not anticipate that the M ARAEELIBHERAEAENH
application of HKFRS 15 will have material impact on the timing HEERIZE 155 S E AE R 2 WMEAPT IR
and amounts of revenue recognised in the respective reporting ZWAZHHREREBENEATE
periods.
HKFRS 16 “Leases” EEMBEHREENFEI6R [
&)
HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the BAMBHERAF 165 BHA LA
identification of lease arrangements and accounting treatments RAMAMBEERERETEERSIA—
for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS EfReEN - EEBMBHRERAR16
17 “Leases” and the related interpretations when it becomes AN MR BEGITEAR17H
effective. [HE]REERE -
HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the basis BBV RELEBE16FRBIEATERE
of whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer. ERGHEEFEHRESMERREE
Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed H-BRERHHERBEBEAEMEN &
for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a EHERBMAMENERNATAG
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be BEBE  WARAMEANMEHEE
recognised for all leases by lessees, except for short-term leases REAEEERBEBFENENBA

and leases of low value assets.
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (CONTINUED)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease
payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for owned use and those classified as investment properties while
other operating lease payments are presented as operating cash
flows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease
liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion

which will be presented as financing cash flows.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset and
a related finance lease liability for finance lease arrangement
and prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where the Group
is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may result in potential
changes in classification of these assets depending on whether
the Group presents right-of-use assets separately or within the
same line item at which the corresponding underlying assets

would be presented if they were owned.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an

operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (CONTINUED)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group as lessee has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$161,807,000 as disclosed
in note 31. A preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangements will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS
16, and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless they
qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the application
of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of new requirements
may result changes in measurement, presentation and disclosure
as indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the directors

complete a detailed review.

The directors of Company anticipated that the application of
the other new and amendments to HKFRSs will have no material

impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain investment properties and
investments held for trading that are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting

policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or

value-in-use in HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of preparation (CONTINUED)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can

access at the measurement date;
e  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included

within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or

liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the

Company:

o has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or

more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control

until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the

non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with the Group’s accounting policies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (CONTINUED)

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the

Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s relevant components of equity
including reserves and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted after re-attribution of the relevant equity
component, and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners

of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
of the subsidiary attributable to the owners of the Company. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an

investment in a joint venture.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in a joint venture

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous

consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of a joint venture are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. The financial statements of the
joint venture used for equity accounting purposes are prepared
using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity
method, an investment in a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the joint venture.
When the Group’s share of losses of a joint venture exceeds
the Group’s interest in that joint venture (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the

joint venture.

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes a joint
venture. On acquisition of the investment in a joint venture, any
excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment

is acquired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in a joint venture (CONTINUED)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to
the Group’s investment in a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment
of assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value-in-use and fair value less costs of disposal)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms
part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment

subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss. When the Group retains an interest in the former joint
venture and the retained interest is a financial asset within the
scope of HKAS 39, the Group measures the retained interest
at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its
fair value on initial recognition. The difference between the
carrying amount of the joint venture and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing the relevant
interest in the joint venture is included in the determination of
the gain or loss on disposal of the joint venture. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that joint venture on the
same basis as would be required if that joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income by
that joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification

adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in a joint venture (CONTINUED)

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such

changes in ownership interests.

When a group entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the joint venture that

are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer

returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when specific criteria have

been met for each of the Group’s activities, as described below.

Revenue from hotels accommodation, food and banquet

operations are recognised when the services are rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the

shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established.

The Group's accounting policy for recognition of revenue from

operating lease is described in the accounting policy for leasing below.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

—RETZHA=t—BLFE

3( = l:thZ
R—REERQFZRE (8B
E-RAYRAIZBRERAE—REE

NAIZRER  REBGEEERER

e RSB REE  EH TS YA
EXMFEAFEE-
HEEBEREAKE ZAERAIRS
HZAERRARGMEL 2 BRES
FAe & AR e EANKE &R E
j ZEREMB®RK

i A T =2

WARE R ERAEZ AT EE
E-WAERMHESRE EMRK
1o 58 322 8 5 1 90 -

il

=

WA S ERMI R - RREE
A E A RERARER  ARAEH
VR B A TS XA 2 18 E R

AlemREEEA -

=

‘nm Bk

b #T

KEBEEER BREREGEBZEA
Ty 0 52 4 AR 7% B e

2
FBMAT S EAEERS - BHAE
ERER 2 ERFIEE - ERFIET
BRSBTS
EHBEREUARRTRERAER
EFEZILE -

RE 2 B BB R 3R BER AR B, 2 FE R
ﬁgﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁnu °

442 1 9t HR R AT 22 AR M\ 2 SR
RIAT AL 2 & 5HRE Rt -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised

as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of each element have been transferred to the
Group, unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases
in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating
lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any
lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of
the leasehold interests in the land element and building element

of the lease at the inception of the lease.

3. TEEHHER®W

GEEY
RANGTEEBREZBRED AR R
O HmEFRABEAZELY  HRERE
EHO -EEMEAOSERERKER
#) o

AL B ER LA

BEBEN 2B WATRBBENFH
NEGENBRER REARTHE
BHEOREEZMIERKAFTAEE
BEZREEAR  YRBEEHRNAER
R

A& EERATA

REMHFERNBERRAERERER
B ERERS - ERECELEEE
i R BROEFETH B & B LA M s 2 5
B RtERlRR - REBEMELZHA
HERNELRHERR/MAX °

HEL I RIEF

HENBFELMREFTHD - RMIAEE
B RS EERAM S 2B D
EREmBEEEEBEANEE - LR
W EEROBRBMEHOREEHED
D ERZMERSREBKEED
AR SN - ERZIBAT BEBENOD AR
REMK - AgME - RIEBESER(E
M —SORRMN ) IR E MRS
RBEAQT Ty REFHOREERE
BZBAHRAFEEZLASEEE LR

BT -

HEBEERERAF
20165 3R

83



84

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Leasing (CONTINUED)
Leasehold land and building (CONTINUED)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease

and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost

in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for
exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or
payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net
investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal or partial disposal of the

Group's interests.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies (CONTINUED)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange rates prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling

interests as appropriate).

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their

intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans,
state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid as and when employees
rendered the services. All short-term employee benefits are
recognised as an expense unless another HKFRS requires or permits

the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave) after

deducting any amount already paid.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the

equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled
share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share options reserve). At the end of the reporting period, the
Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to the share options reserve. For share options that vest
immediately at the date of grant, the fair value of the share options

granted is expensed immediately to profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be transferred

to retained earnings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition of goodwill.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interest in a joint venture, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interest are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the

foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover

or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model,
the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time, rather

than through sale.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2016

—RNEFE+ZA=+—HILFE

FESHEEX@®

BiIE ()
EEHARERERNMBARZIRE R
REERRcEERBEIERREERZ
ST AR - AR B AT
ER R NERERNATE R R
AREBE 2B TR - B REFR
BRERZAMBEREZEELZRT
BEEENAGEHERT SIS
ERER 2N - BRI AR A KB
BIEs - 77 T LARERR o

EERBEEZEEAENS SRPER
B9 T LR e YRR BERERE
EREF A AT REARESBEE
ERFR o

RERBEEERBEBERESHNEREE
SEESRHRBAZHEGE
BRRERZEEANERBLERAINEE
MEARBEE TR (RBE) -

BEMBRENREEZTERRAEHE
HRE2ERPERBEHOREEEER
BER Eﬁﬁﬁizm%é%

SR BUARAFEEREUABZRENE
BEREMEMNS  ZEVFEZ2EEEDR
FBHEEREKE - FRIFLLARE
@A - WA REMEFER
P& < I A3 3038 58 & M 2 e
BRAEFREZNEME S ZBRE D K&
B - BIAREAR R



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (CONTINUED)

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting

for business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings and leasehold
land held for use in the production or supply of services or for
administrative purposes are stated in the consolidated statement
of financial position at costs less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if

any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets
less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised

in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially
measured at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at their fair values. All of the Group’s property
interests held under operating leases to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation purposes are classified and accounted for
as investment properties and are measured using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period

in which they arise.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be

identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the

estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment losses on tangible assets
(CONTINUED)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. In allocating the impairment loss, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets on
a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below
the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable),
its value-in-use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of the
impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to
the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the unit. An

impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in

profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs of inventories are determined on a weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and

costs necessary to make the sale.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL")) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial

liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at FVTPL, available-for-sale (“AFS")
financial assets and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (CONTINUED)

Financial assets (CONTINUED)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the

net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at

FVTPL of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial asset

is (i) held for trading or (ii) it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in

the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a

hedging instrument.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (CONTINUED)
Financial assets (CONTINUED)

Financial assets at FVTPL (CONTINUED)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any
dividend or interest earned on the financial assets and is included
in the ‘other income, gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is
determined in the manner disclosed in note 38c.

Loan notes

Loan notes issued by the Group that contain both debt
component and early redemption option (which is not closely
related to the host contract) are classified separately into
respective items on initial recognition. At the date of issue, both
the debt component and early redemption option components
are recognised at fair value.

In subsequent periods, the debt component of the loan notes are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
early redemption option of loan notes is measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that related to the issue of the loan notes are
included in the carrying amount of the debt component of loan
notes and amortised over the period of the loan notes using the
effective interest method.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a) loans and
receivables, (b) held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets
at FVTPL.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity investments are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of each
reporting period (see accounting policy in respect of impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

—RNEFE+ZA=+—HILFE

& F & E (18)
BBEBRK N FEEGTEZHBEE
(&)

iﬁLa‘@ SR ATFEEFEZEREER
NEEEIE MEHFEMELZE
sk B R RAIN B ER - NIBSHE
RZBHERERFEBENSMEER

B2 (R BB R A 2 *"EJr)\FHﬂMﬁZ
A WEEEBERIEERN - A FEER

MIsE38cATiETE 2 HF A ETE -

1%*/735
H A= I

ARBBERITEREBEB D LIREEDE
*M’ﬁ(éﬁiim MY EmEYIRE) 2 BERE
1R 1) 1A RE SR ﬁﬁ?%?ﬂlﬁﬁ JINELS
TR BN MEREREE DS
WAV EEER -

HEEZHE  BERERZEBBOER
EB%%U%&&EHEWZJS@JEE c BEREE
ZRFPEOEEZAFERSE EQF
EESHEBREPER -

HBETERRBREBZIRHUAGFAR
?K?%TFZE?%BT"ZEEE{E Y ERE
BRRXZEERE R AEE -

REEEHEE

AHEESRMEERIITAERE ATk
EERAHELEXRBED R@OERK
BUER OFEZIHAZRES
(EBBEEAVEEFEZSREE -

RERTSYETSHRELLATER
TReA S BZAREERARER
HONZEERERAREF@ABA
BEBRXNZEERERARELEE 2T
ETH RNE2/RPERFIZKARE
e #RREBEFE (R TXERE
REEREEBZEHBE) -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (CONTINUED)

Financial assets (CONTINUED)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including amount due from a joint venture, trade
and other receivables, loan notes receivables and bank balances
and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on

impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been

affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment

could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty;

or

e  breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in

interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter

bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e disappearance of an active market for that financial assets

because of financial difficulties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (CONTINUED)
Financial assets (CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (CONTINUED)

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period, observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on

receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective

interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in

subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade and other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are

credited to profit or loss.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (CONTINUED)
Financial assets (CONTINUED)

Impairment of financial assets (CONTINUED)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost

would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with substance of the contractual arrangements and the

definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised

at the proceeds received, net of direct issue cost.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using

the effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(CONTINUED)

Classification as debt or equity (CONTINUED)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is

recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the asset and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing

for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income

and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Derecognition (CONTINUED)

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is

recognised in profit or loss.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Critical judgments in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors have made in
the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in

the consolidated financial statements.

Uncertainty to the co-operative period of Rosedale
Hotel Guangzhou Co., Ltd (BB L& &R 2 7))
(“Rosedale Guangzhou”)

Pursuant to the co-operative agreement between Allied Glory
Investment Limited (“Allied Glory”), an indirect non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, and the minority shareholder
of Rosedale Guangzhou (the “PRC Partner”) (the “Co-operative
Agreement”), the co-operative period for Rosedale Guangzhou is

50 years commencing from 15 January 1987.

Rosedale Guangzhou is a sino-foreign co-operative joint venture
incorporated in the People’s Republic of China and its major
asset is a hotel property located in Guangzhou (the “Rosedale
Guangzhou Hotel”), which it operates. The rights and ownership
of Rosedale Guangzhou Hotel would be transferred to the PRC
Partner upon the completion of the co-operative period. Pursuant
to the approval issued by the Foreign Economic and Trade
Commission (the “FETC”), Rosedale Guangzhou was granted
an initial co-operative period of 30 years and such approval also
stated that, subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, the
co-operative period could be extended for a further period of
time but not more than 20 years. Rosedale Guangzhou was then
granted a business license with license period of 30 years which

expired in January 2017.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

4.

B8 52 S 51 I | &% 4 5T 1 88 B
EZ2FERE @)

ERAAEESTBRZARA
l%ﬁ

AT AESEREAAEEGHBREE
I B WRER A B RENER S RE
ERBEVEZBEHE (BT RIE
ST &S -

BERENHEBE R A ([&E
MR <& FEER 2 THE
B

RESGRKREBERAB(TER] AR
ARRzHEEKFZEMBRR) EEIM
HEZLEER ((REBHEDIIZZA
EREaRE ((GEREARE]D @ &
MNIABHWAERA—NWN\EFE—A+E
HiEF A+ o

BEMABRAEPEARKMBE KL G
SMEEREDLER  HXBEER AN
REMNZBEDE(TEMNBEBEE]D
mEMIARE 5 mEMIBERE - B
HEBEZ RN R HEAEARAENT
REEBBREFBEBHF - REEMTEH I
REBHEEGEH2HE  BEMNBE
MM ERR=TF MK AT
B ENEaETHREZEBERT &S
E—FSERTEZR - TFH - BMNIA



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Critical judgments in applying the Group’s
accounting policies (CONTINUED)

However, the PRC Partner refused to cooperate with Allied
Glory to jointly apply for such extension. Allied Glory has
therefore applied to the China International Economic and Trade
Arbitration Commission (the “CIETAC") to seek for an arbitral
award to restate the co-operative period to 50 years and require
the PRC Partner to cooperate in the application process of the

relevant license of Rosedale Guangzhou.

The outcome of the arbitration is still uncertain at this stage.
Significant judgment is required when determining whether
the management is able to obtain the arbitral award. If the
arbitration result is unfavourable to the Group, full impairment
loss particularly in the hotel property of Rosedale Guangzhou

would arise.

Key sourcing of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sourcing of estimation uncertainty
(CONTINUED)

Impairment assessment of hotel properties included in
property, plant and equipment

In considering the impairment loss of hotel properties included
in property, plant and equipment, the recoverable amount of
the hotel properties needs to be determined. The recoverable
amount is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and value-in-use. It is difficult to precisely estimate fair value
because quoted market prices for these assets may not be
readily available. In determining the value-in-use, the Group
uses all readily available information in determining expected
cash flows generated by the cash-generating unit to each of the
hotel operation belongs and they are discounted to their present
value, of which the key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow forecast including whether these cash flow forecast is
discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions
selected by management in assessing impairment, including the
discount rates, the gross profit margin or the revenue growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow forecast, could affect the net
present value used in the impairment test and as a result affect
the Group’s financial position and results of operations.

An impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the recoverable amount. Where
the recoverable amount is less than expected, an impairment
loss may arise. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount
of hotel properties is approximately HK$378,350,000 (2015:
HK$432,634,000) (net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss of approximately HK$220,097,000 (2015:
HK$214,303,000)). The directors performed impairment
assessment of the Group's hotel properties, no impairment loss
(2015: HK$17,496,000) was recognised as their value-in-use
determined in this manner was estimated to be higher than their

carrying amounts.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

B 52 = 5t 3 T % fik 51 1 BA B
HEzEZHRF )

T THBERE 2 EEZRF ()

FAYE  EERREZGEY
X EFE

EEBFAME  BERREBZEEY
EZREBEE FETEEMEZA
WEEHE - AT E S ES R FEENAR
HEXRAEFEREEIRSE - HRK
VA AR ESHBEEE 2T RE
B e 2 A E St AT (EE - EEER
REER AKEER2HRKAIES
ZERNEBEREEXEMBZRESE
HEMMELZFAMRERE Uik
REERE EPHERRASRER
ARBER ERRREBELSHERE
BRAREKEMAEE ZLRETHIR &
BEEENGRERERZBR (BHA
EREBFAR 2K - EMEFHA
ERERR) B AT ERER
MERZFRE  KMEEAEEZ M

BEBE D RZEERTDBEEWESHE
MEZZETE - WAl e B RTE
B RIRTREEAREEE RZT—RX
F+ZA=+—H AEYEZEEE
%) /378,350,000 7t (Z & — R F :
432,634,000% 70) (B Mk R E R
BB 718 49220,097,0008 L (ZF—H
% :214,303,0008 L)) - EEE A
SEZBEYEEITRAEN G - WERE
RBEEE (ZZT—HF : 17,496,000
BL) REABBBEEDERLFR
BEZFEAEBEDGTSREKEE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sourcing of estimation uncertainty
(CONTINUED)

Valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at their fair values at the end of each reporting
period as disclosed in note 16. The fair values were based on
a valuation on these properties conducted by an independent
firm of professional valuers using property valuation techniques
which involve certain assumptions. Changes to these assumptions
and inputs would result in changes in the fair value of the
Group’s investment properties and corresponding adjustments
to the amount of gain or loss reported in profit or loss. As at 31
December 2016, the carrying amount of investment properties
was HK$192,000,000 (2015: HK$229,000,000).

Depreciation of hotel properties

The Group’s carrying amount of hotel properties as at
31 December 2016 was approximately HK$378,350,000 (2015:
HK$432,634,000). The Group depreciates the hotel properties
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their remaining
unexpired terms of the leases and 2.5% per annum. The useful
lives reflect the directors’ estimate of the periods that the
Group intends to derive economic benefits from the use of the
Group's hotel properties. During the year, the useful lives of the
hotel properties have been reviewed and these estimates are

considered to be appropriate.

B EETHE R hst T~ 8888
HAZE 2 EFERR &)

AT THBEER 2 FTERE (&)

KEYRZI14E
BREMEENESERBERE 2 AFE
BEGEMBARRRKRIIER (M6
Fi#R) FHEATEERENBIE
EEEMTERYEGERT (B P
RETFER) MEZSMELETZHE -
EBRRB AR ZB T ERAE
EEEMEZATEEEHARERE
BamlE s Wk EiR e B IELEER
B -RZE—RF+-_A=+—H &
AW 7 BREEA192,000,0008 7T (=
T —F4F 229,000,000 7T) °

BENFEITE

R=ZF—A"F+=—A=+—8 £x£HE
B JE W) % 2 BRTE 1A 4) /378,350,000
7T (ZZ—F & : 432,634,000 L) °
AEBMNESERBEYME 2 HOFE S
FHRERISK (AREE AE)HE
BIEMENE - A AFHRRESY
AREE T EE BB E RIS
ER w2z Bz A FR - EHEME
IEMEZAIERER  MZSMHER

RIRE -

HEBEERAERAR
20165 3R

103



104

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sourcing of estimation uncertainty
(CONTINUED)

Impairment loss on trade and other receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of the trade
and other receivables. Appropriate impairment for estimated
irrecoverable amount is recognised in profit and loss when there

is objective evidence that the amount is not recoverable.

In determining whether allowance for bad and doubtful debts is
required, the Group takes into consideration the aged status and
likelihood of collection. Specific allowance is only made for the
trade and other receivables that are unlikely to be collected and
is recognised on the difference between the carrying amount of
trade and other receivables and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted using the original effective interest
rate. Where the actual cash flows are less than expected, an
impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying
amount of trade and other receivables was HK$184,350,000
(net of accumulated impairment loss of HK$9,410,000) (2015:
HK$118,079,000, net of impairment loss of HK$9,410,000).

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sourcing of estimation uncertainty
(CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Certain of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair

value for financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The management
works closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the

appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that are
not based on observable market data to estimate the fair value of
certain types of financial instruments. Notes 16 and 38c provide
detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs and
key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of

various assets and liabilities.
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TURNOVER 5.

Turnover represents the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable from outside customers, net of discounts and
sales-related taxes during the year. An analysis of the Group's

turnover for the year is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

—E 3L

EEBRERFADREIBRIMNEETF 2
REQFEEBRTIHREERERE -
AEBRAFEZEXREONAOT

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

= B

FERT FHT

Hotel operations and rental income BEEE RESBRA 242,296 235,412
SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. BER

Segment information reported internally was analysed on the
basis of the types of services provided and activities carried out by
the Group's operating divisions. The Group is currently organised
into two operating divisions — hotel operations and securities
trading. The information reported to the Group's chief operating
decision maker (the “CODM") (i.e. Executive Directors) for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of performance is

focused on these operating divisions.

Specifically, the Group’s reportable and operating segments

under HKFRS 8 are as follows:

1. Hotel operations — hotel accommodation, food, banquet

operations and rental income; and

2. Securities trading — trading of equity securities

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DEEM @)
Segment revenue and results TERARESE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by AT RREERARFERRE MK
reportable and operating segment. BN e
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z-RE+-A=+—HLEE
Hotel Securities
operations trading Consolidated
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIERE EBHEE wE
FER FET FER
TURNOVER EER 242,296 - 242,296
RESULTS E
Segment loss excluding impairment D 8 E5 18 ("N BIEWE -
loss recognised in respect of e REE I EER
property, plant and equipment EEE) (31,555) (20) (31,575)
Fair value change of investments ﬁf’ﬁf‘é%?ﬁﬁz
held for trading ANEEEE - (5.765) (5.765)
Segment loss HIEEE (31,555) (5,785) (37.340)
Directors’ emoluments BExe (3,068)
Interest income B WA 14,088
Share of result of a joint venture B —RAERFELE (179)
Impairment loss recognised in Bl —REEQRIRIEZ
respect of amount due from a BRI EEE
joint venture (27,983)
Decrease in fair value of WEMEZ A FEERD
investment properties (22,009)
Finance costs Bh B Bl AN (2,280)
Central administrative costs and AR ITIAK AN & & 5 B
unallocated corporate expenses R X (13,758)
Loss before taxation B 56 A 5 48 (92,529)

HEBEERAERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DEER @)
Segment revenues and results (CONTINUED) TEWAREE B
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-Z-—RAF+-A=+—HIFE
Hotel Securities
operations trading Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B JE S FHER e
FHET FHET FHET
TURNOVER EER 235,412 - 235,412
RESULTS E
Segment loss excluding impairment 2 8 E18 (N B 1Y % -
loss recognised in respect of MR REZEER
property, plant and equipment AR E) (60,635) = (60,635)
Impairment loss recognised M HERREZ
in respect of property, plantand 2 ERBEEIE
equipment (17,496) - (17,496)
Fair value change of investments 3 {EEBERE 2
held for trading NTEEED - (18,412) (18,412)
Segment loss HEEE (78,131) (18,412) (96,543)
Directors’ emoluments E=Me (2,938)
Interest income B U A 39,534
Share of result of a joint venture B —KAL R AIEE (7,445)
Impairment loss recognised in AHfEHEREZE®R
respect of available-for-sale A E B
investments (18,722)
Decrease in fair value of KEMEZ R FEEERD
investment properties (30,634)
Finance costs A& B A (1,632)
Central administrative costs and R RITEA A R A5 A
unallocated corporate expenses M X (1,431)
Loss before taxation B AT 18 (119,811)
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Segment revenues and results (CONTINUED)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies in note 3. Segment loss
represents the loss from each segment without allocation of
directors’ emoluments, interest income, finance costs, certain
impairment losses, change in fair value of investment properties,
share of result of a joint venture and central administrative costs
and unallocated corporate expenses. There was asymmetrical
allocation to operating segments because the Group allocated
borrowings to operating segments without allocating the related
finance costs. This is the measure reported to the CODM for the

purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6.

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities

by reportable and operating segment:

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-AF —T-H%F
FET FHET

SEGMENT ASSETS PEEE
Hotel operations S & 468,640 492,888
Securities trading BHREE 60,000 14,406
Total segment assets DHREERE 528,640 507,294
Investment properties wEYE 192,000 229,000
Available-for-sale investments At ERE - =
Interest in a joint venture R—REERA 2R - 179
Amount due from a joint venture B —REE AEIRIA - 27,983

Deposit paid for acquisition of an WE—BREZENZS

investment - 172,940
Loan notes receivable EWERERE - 186,578
Cash and cash equivalent ReRBSEMEEBER 1,660,949 1,436,453
Other unallocated assets Bk DBLEE 153,421 117,737
Consolidated assets REBE 2,535,010 2,678,164

SEGMENT LIABILITIES PEEE
Hotel operations R 93,502 84,526
Securities trading BAEE 9,354 6,383
Total segment liabilities pal H=REg R 102,856 90,909
Tax liabilities HEaE 79,048 77,389
Deferred taxation IR AE T 18 46,583 52,223
Other unallocated liabilities HRHEBE - 10,000
Consolidated liabilities ZaBE 228,487 230,521

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DEEHR )
Segment assets and liabilities (CONTINUED) THEEERAERS®

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and

allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments other than e MAEENSEIREZERZHE
assets relating to investment properties, available-for-sale HEEEME AIHEERE &
investments, loan notes receivable, interest in a joint WEREE R—RKEERRIZE
venture, amount due from a joint venture, deposit paid for ®EW—RELRARIKIE - WEE
acquisition of an investment, cash and cash equivalent and —EHEEZEMNEe BHekBe

other unallocated assets; and

SEREUAREMRDEEESR
M2BERN &

FrEREHIE DA DI
HEAHNMEEHRIRE BN REA
APBERBEEBZAGBRI

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other than o Bl = 4
liabilities relating to current and deferred tax liabilities and

other unallocated liabilities.

Other segment information HihnEER
2016 —E—XREF
Hotel Securities Consolidated
operations trading Unallocated total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIEREE EHEHE KAE RE A
FET FERT FERT FERT
Amounts included in the FTESEAK
measure of segment profit BRI BEEER
or loss or segment assets: T A Z IR
Addition to property, Y - Hees AR E S N
plant and equipment 14,243 - - 14,243
Depreciation of property, M R RERE
plant and equipment e 29,982 - - 29,982
Gain on disposal of property, & -« #eE K
plant and equipment B W 3,628 - - 3,628

HEBEERAERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DEER @)
Other segment information (CONTINUED) Hitn EER (@)
2015 —ET—hF
Hotel Securities Consolidated
operations trading Unallocated total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B BHEE KB mEAE
FHET FHET FHET FH&T
Amounts included in the FrE o Rk
measure of segment profit RN D HEER
or loss or segment assets: T AZFIA

Addition to property, plant MR SR R AT E 1

and equipment 966 - - 966
Depreciation of property, M - B RERE 2

plant and equipment e 32,780 - = 32,780
Loss on disposal of property, HE&EWE BT

plant and equipment X2 B 5 - - 5

Impairment loss recognised in 47 % « #2=2 K RE 2
respect of property, plant B ERREEE
and equipment 17,496 - - 17,496

1 1 2 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Geographical information

The Group operates in two principal geographical areas — the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") (excluding Hong Kong)
and Hong Kong.

Information about the Group’s revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based on the
location of services provided in respect of hotel operations:

6.

e R ERR MR

NETZA=+—HIEFE

THEER®

b 13 & 6}
AEBEREE S QLS —hi

ARKMNE ([FE]) (TREEE) &k
B o

AEBRBIMBEL ZFHBELEEB W
A REHRBAEN (BUEELEM
BRI ZER

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

e L —T—Rn%F

FER FHET

Hong Kong BB 93,656 91,710
The PRC 2 148,640 143,702
242,296 235,412

Information about the Group’s non-current assets is presented
based on the location of assets are detailed below:

BRAKERBEEREEMAELE

Sl BRI

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

—E-Af —E—EHfF

FHEx FHET

The PRC LS 566,113 673,031
Hong Kong BE 61,157 74,186
627,270 747,217

Note: Non-current assets excluded available-for-sale investments and
deposit paid for acquisition of an investment.

Information about major customers and
services

There is no revenue from any single external customers that
contributed over 10% on the total sales of the Group during the
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

No analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major services and
security trading is presented as no discrete financial information
is prepared based on this analysis and the cost to develop it
would be excessive.

e : ERBDEETEEAIHEEREN
Kt el — R E 2 ENEE -

FREEEFEBRBEZER

REBEE-_Z—XR"EFk-_ZE—HF+=-A
=t+—BIFE WEFRBEEME—H
HEPZWALMAEBAHESEBRS
10% ©

VESIAEEREHEEZRS MES
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £ —F —

7. INTEREST INCOME

RNET-A=+—RHIEFE

7. FE YW A

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-XRF —T—HF
FHERT FHET
Interest income on: JRE TAIEE ZAMEWA
Bank deposits and other receivables HRAT 17 3 S H At JE M AR K 5,339 679
Effective interest on loan notes ERERZERFE (FFE19)
(note 19) 8,749 38,248
Imputed interest on amount due ER—REZERARIELZ
from a joint venture HERE - 607
14,088 39,534
8. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HttA ~ Nz KREE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
=Y —T-u&
FHERT FHT
An analysis of the Group’s other income, AN&EEZHMWA - W R
gains and losses is as follows: BESFET
Fair value change of investments BEEBEREZATEEES
held for trading (5,765) (18,412)
Impairment loss recognised HiEWER 2 B BRRERERE
on other receivables - (9,410)
Gain on early redemption of loan REELEKRERZER 2 Wa
notes receivable (note 19) (PiF5E19) 8,371 30,200
Sundry income HEIEUA 2,756 572
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, LEWME HREREREZ
plant and equipment Wz (E518) 3,628 (5)
8,990 2,945

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

FINANCE COSTS R & LA
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
EF Sy —E-TE
FHERT FHET
Interest on borrowings EBE2HE 2,280 1,632
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION B A EE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
L —E—a%
FERT FHT
Loss before taxation has been MRBIAIES R E R T 5 &8 ¢
arrived at after charging:
Depreciation of property, plant M MR REREITE
and equipment 29,982 32,780
Auditor’s remuneration % AT B & 3,600 3,533
Cost of inventories recognised EERAXEZEFEXAK
as expenses 17,616 17,529
Minimum lease payments paid in BENHEEMEZHZEESMTR
respect of rented premises 34,142 32,467
Staff costs (including directors’ BEEXAN(BIEESH)
emoluments) 42,070 40,704
and after crediting: WEFA
Gross rental income from shops in hotel URBENEANzAHE2EE
properties less negligible outgoings WA 4258 5 1] 2B X
(included in turnover) (BatA&%#E) 25,000 25,818
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' NEZRTHEAZHMERES
EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID FMES
EMPLOYEES
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the six (2015: six) ENKEMANG(CE—RF: ~R)E
directors and the chief executive were as follows: ERTTHREAHZIAZHMEHT :
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z-XNFt+-A=t—HLEE
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments
HK$"000 HKS$"000 HK$"000 HK$°000
HFeR EBIRER
e HiEF Bl B
FHExT FHET FHERT FHET
Executive directors: WITES :
Dr. Yap Allan BEREEL 120 - - 120
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva* PR IS 2L L - 2,750 18 2,768

Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis PR BE#E &4 - - - -

Independent non-executive B IEITES

directors:
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva ML E 60 - - 60
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert B B B A 60 - - 60
Mr. Sin Chi Fai HEBEAE 60 - - 60
300 2,750 18 3,068

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
1 1 6 Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

MNESERTHEAEMERES

HMEES @

BHE_T—RAF+-A=+—HILFE

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ek RKAEF
we Hib g% ST alH HE <
FHBT FHT FHET FHET
Executive directors: HITES
Dr. Yap Allan BERBIEL 120 - - 120
Ms. Chan Ling, Eva* PR 3% 2z L+ - 2,620 18 2,638
Mr. Chan Pak Cheung, Natalis PR BT A& = = = =
Independent non-executive WY IFNTESE
directors:
Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva BRI EE 60 - - 60
Mr. Poon Kwok Hing, Albert & B B 60 - - 60
Mr. Sin Chi Fai EB A 60 - = 60
300 2,620 18 2,938

* Ms. Chan Ling, Eva is also the chief executive of the Company
and her emoluments disclosed above include those for services
rendered by her as the chief executive.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their
services in connection with the management of the affairs of
the Company and the Group. The independent non-executive
directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services as

directors of the Company.

There was no arrangement under which a director of the chief

executive waived or agreed any emoluments for both years.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
one was director and the chief executive of the Company whose

emolument is included in the disclosures above for both years.

* RELETTRARBTERAR M
EREXFABEBEZMEBREEER
THRHREHERRBE S -

EIRTEEME VAR KREREEAR
RRIRAEE 2 EHHAREEZRS - L
SIBILIRITEEME RN EKSE LT
ARBEEMBEHR IR ©

>

RREFEMEESTLITRAEMESL
RIEMEERME 225k -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

MNESERTHEZMERES

EMOLUMENTS AND HIGHEST PAID FEES =
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)
Except the director and chief executive as disclosed above, the Br E NPT EE 2 EE RITIRARE SN + &
emoluments of the remaining four highest paid individuals were EFEARMEEELYNTFHETUMRS &
as follows for both years: AT 22T -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
et JPHY.S —E—RHE
FET FET
Salaries and other benefits e kEMEF 3,364 3,564
Retirement benefit scheme contributions iR K48 5T 2 2% 72 116
3,436 3,680
2016 2015
—E-XE —E—h8F
Their emoluments were within UTEFEEZHMSAER -
the following bands:
HK$1 — HK$1,000,000 1% 75 £1,000,0007% 7T 3 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001/ 75 21,500,000/ 7T 1 2

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. RS M X
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-XREF —T—RF
FERT FHET
Current tax: BVHAR I8 -
PRC Enterprise Income Tax PR EMER (3,598) (3,030)
Underprovision in prior years MEFERETR (100) (269)
(3,698) (3,299)
Deferred tax (note 28): R IE (M 5E28) -
Current year KEE 3,033 1,731
Total income tax recognised in RIBRERZFTISTA&RE
profit or loss (665) (1,568)
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the HRAEBERMEFETERTEES
Group has no assessable profits arise in Hong Kong for both ZREERHET A EELF ARG
years. TR
Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT Law") BRIBEFRCEMSTE ([EMRESR
and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of ED) REEMBFUEE G - R
the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years. BRARIRMREFE 2B ER25% °
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates HE R EERESE 2R IBR B AE
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. &2 BT ERTE -

HEBEERAERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

13.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss before

taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income as follows:

—RETZHA=t—BLFE

12. RS BB < (4)

REFE 2 BIA S ) BA
EW SR PRV AR Z RN T

FEREMEME

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
e L —e-%%
FERT FET
Loss before taxation Br BRI & 1A (92,529) (119,811)
Tax at the domestic income BARH TS TR E16.5%5T B 2 FHI1E
tax rate of 16.5% (15,267) (19,769)
Tax effect of expenses that are not TR TE JE AR g A B S BT AR 2
deductible in determining taxable profit ~ FX 2 FHiGF L 11,944 17,989
Tax effect of income that is not R TE e E%R/ﬁﬁ?'J e BB R R 2
taxable in determining taxable profit WA 2B 15 2 (12,530) (16,985)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZBBEBEBE MG E 10,458 12,909
Tax effect of deductible temporary RAERZAMBERERE 2
differences not reconised %)ﬁ%?” & 4,617 2,887
Tax effect of share of result B —RAEERRAEBEZRETE
of a joint venture 30 1,228
Effect of different tax rates of REMAVEEERLE 2B AR
subsidiaries operating in other TRB Rz &
jurisdictions (1,256) (1,812)
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETT 100 269
Others Hith 2,569 4,852
Income tax expense for the year REEZFEBAX 665 1,568

DIVIDEND

No dividend was proposed for the year ended 31 December

2016, nor has any dividend been proposed since the end of the

reporting period.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

14.LOSS PER SHARE 14. 8REE
The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to the AABIEBAEBGEEREREEIZT
owners of the Company is based on the following data: BB E
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
e L —T—an%
FHERT FHET
Loss for the purpose of basic loss RETEEREANEEZ EIB
per share (86,438) (105,098)
Number of shares
RHAEE
2016 2015
=g X% —T-An%F
Weight average number of ordinary RIETEEREREE 2L BR
shares for the purpose of basic niEFEI9EE
loss per share 789,211,046 731,912,162
There was no potential ordinary share outstanding during the NEE-_ZE—"FEN_Z—HF+-A
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 and hence the diluted —t+t—HIFE BMERTEEELE
loss per share is not presented. f% - Bt E 25 T REEEE -

HEBEERAERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 913 - #E R ER1E

Office
Hotel Furniture Leasehold Motor  equipment
properties  and fixtures  improvements vehicles  and machinery Vessels Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Notes)
HAZRE
EENE  BAREE ARNEEE nE JEH e At
THT THT THT THT THT THT THT
(&)
cost S
At 1 January 2015 RZE-1E-f-H 690,016 36807 118,920 892 32886 35606 915,127
Additions TE - 681 116 159 10 - 966
Disposals e - (4,185) - (500) 6) = (4,691)
Currengy realignment BERE (430790 (1,008 (5352 (48 (1,479 - (50,962)
At 31 Decernber 2015 RZE-REF-A=1-H 646937 32295 113,684 503 31415 35606 860,440
Additions E = 2,281 10,932 974 56 -1
Disposals 5 - (18684 (3570) = (2077) (3560680  (59,938)
Currency realignment BEHE (48490)  (1,126)  (4,250) 5 (1563 - (55481)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AE+ZA=1-H 598447 14,766 116,79 1426 27831 - 759,264
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT HEREE
At 1 January 2015 R-E-RE—f-H 188,787 31943 955101 82 27797 2178 366,662
Provided for the year RERRE 23527 1282 2,945 - 319 4707 32,780
Eliminated on disposals iHE R - (4766) = (367) (5) - (453
Impairment loss recognised for the year ERERCAERE 17,49% - - - - - 174%
Currency realignment BERE (15,507) (811)  (4,800) (44) (1,053 - @
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RE+ZA=1-H 214303 28248 93,656 431 27,058 26489 390,185
Provided for the year TEEER 22,198 1,191 3,161 90 215 3127 29,982
Eliminated on disposals iH E R R - (18649  (3571) - (2050 (29616  (53,886)
Currency realignment LR (16,404) (609)  (4347) (@7 (1,080 - (29
At 31 December 2016 RZE-~"E+ZA=+-A 20097 10,181 88,899 474 U183 - 33,79
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2016 RZB-RETZB=1-R 378,350 4585 27,895 952 3,688 - 415470
At 31 December 2015 RZF-2FTZA=+-A 132634 4041 20028 4357 91T 470255

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)
The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per
annum, after taking into account of their estimate residual value.

Hotel properties (comprising
land and buildings)

Furniture and fixtures
Leasehold improvements

Motor vehicles

Over the shorter of the lease
terms of 35 to 40 years and
2.5%

10% - 20%

10% — 20% or the term of the
lease, if shorter

8.33% - 20%

Office equipment 20%
and machinery

Vessels 12%

Notes:

(a)

Included in the hotel properties in the PRC is a hotel property of
HK$163,559,000 (2015: HK$181,359,000) situated in Guangzhou,
in which the Group holds land use rights and property right of the
hotel property for a term expiring on in January 2037, under the
name of Rosedale Guangzhou. Pursuant to the approval issued by
the FETC, Rosedale Guangzhou was granted an initial co-operative
period of 30 years and such approval also stated that, subject to
the satisfaction of certain conditions, the co-operative period could
be extended for a further period of time but not more than 20
years. Rosedale Guangzhou was then granted a business license
with license period of 30 years which expired in January 2017.
However, the PRC Partner refused to cooperate with Allied Glory
to jointly apply for such extension. Allied Glory has therefore
applied to the CIETAC to seek for an arbitral award to restate
the co-operative period to 50 years and require the PRC Partner
to cooperate in the application process of the relevant license of
Rosedale Guangzhou. Details of the arbitration is set out in note
35(a).

Included in the hotel properties in the PRC is a hotel property
with a carrying value of approximately HK$164,480,000 (2015:
HK$182,666,000) situated in Shenyang, in which the Group holds
land use rights and property right of the hotel property for a term
expiring on 28 April 2046.

Included in the hotel properties in the PRC is a hotel property
with a carrying value of approximately HK$50,311,000 (2015:
HK$68,609,000) situated in Luoyang, in which the Group holds
the property right. The land use rights of the hotel property is
currently held by Luoyang Power Supply Bureau (now known
as Luoyang Power Supply Company of Henan Province Electric
Power Company of State Grid), a non-controlling shareholder of
the subsidiary holding the hotel property. Pursuant to a land use
rights agreement entered into between Luoyang Power Supply
Bureau and the subsidiary of the Group on 15 April 1999 (before
the Group acquired the said subsidiary in 2004), Luoyang Power
Supply Bureau agreed to permit the said subsidiary to use the land
upon a term commencing from April 1999 to April 2049 for hotel
use.

n‘/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H &2 — =&

B R AR MR

—RE+-_A=T—HILFE

15. W) ~ B REE @

LA EWZE RREZHEEE DR RE
HETRIREER  BRESEEUTHF
K E -

B 5 ) % B EF 35405
(BiELH 2.5% (AREH
KEF) RYE)

ERN 10% —20%

MEWEERE  10%—20%

s & F 5
(NREHBE)
E 8.33% —20%
PN ] 20%
M2
e 12%
B E

(a)

RPBEZBEDESE—BULRE
M T A&163,559,000/8 T (ZF —F
£ : 181,359,000/ 7T) 2 B EYEE
ZBEMEZTHWERAEREREE
EHAEFENEMNIBZAEEES
MERER _E=+F—A@Em-
@ﬁ%Mﬁ%%%@%%é%@%
HZHaE - BENABNTLSAESRA
=t+F MZENETR EFEE
FIEEZBERT GEHRATE—FE
ERZR-+FH - EMPABERAT
BEN=-+FHEEHBER=-Z
—tF—AEm- AT PEZHEE
BEARAIEARRBG LT -

BRE R IR EEREEE S
HEBEERF USXKHHEESR
BAUE S EREINERA+FLER
SR B R A A5 BN 3R R ) AH R
HREAFBRIETAE - MEZFE
R HIEE35() °

NP B ZBEDESE— BURE
F5 T BR [ (& 49164,480,000/8 7T (=

T — A : 182,666,000/ 1T) 2 A
EWME - RBEMEZ L E AR

FEEEEBASESEmFHE
R-ZBNARFNA -+ NBERW -

AR B 2B R R — AR
%mﬂ%@ﬁiﬁso,sm,ooo,ﬁm(_?
— F £ : 68,609,000 7T) Z B IE Y
¥ -ZBEWEZLERAERE
EET%%EA?@EW%ZW%QETZ#
TEERBEEEETEXR CGRERAT
FMAEENRAEBEEAR)EAE -
BIEEETEERRANEB LB
AFER—HAANLFONA+HB (BA
CSEE_ZTTNFWEZH B R A
BT)FTS 2 R AE RS - 8B m
EEXRBREMELNRKEQRER
Zt o FHE-AAAET AR
E-TOAFMA L - MEBERR °

HEREERERA
2016ﬂE$ﬁ
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

Owing to the unsatisfactory financial performance of hotel
operations, the management identified the hotel properties
and leasehold improvement having impairment indications. The
Group tested the hotel properties and leasehold improvement,
each of which is a separate CGU, for impairment by measuring
the recoverable amount of the hotel properties and leasehold
improvements. The recoverable amount of the CGU of each hotel
operation was based on its value-in-use and was determined
with assistance of Asset Appraisal Limited, an independent
professional qualified valuer not connected with the Group.
The calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year period,
and at a discount rate of 10.27%. Cash flows after the five-year
period were extrapolated using a 3% growth rate in considering
the economic condition of the market. Other key assumptions
for the value-in-use calculations include future revenue growth
rate, gross profit margin and discount rate. Such estimation is
based on the unit's past performance of the hotel operations
and management's expectations for the market development
including the fluctuation in the hotel operation in the current

economic environment in the PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, as a result, no impairment

loss (2015: HK$17,496,000) was recognised in profit or loss.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

15. 9% ~ BB RFBH @)

EEE@@JFE%%%ZEM%?%L%K% CEEE
RRBENERBENERELTRRE
PR AEBERBAEBEEMEREE
Y EEAE 2 AU E & BT B R E R
HEMERE(RREBZHRSELSE
i) ETRENR BBEEXEBZRE
ELXBEU RO EGEREERE
B YHEEASEYEBE 2B IEE
RERGEMTHEEEFERHEBR
RAIGETETE - s ERAEREERE
HeEZAFHUBRE RS RERA
AR10.27% 2R E - AFEHRZH
EREEERMGREBEMNRNE - 3%
ZRERETHE -EREEFEZE
ERBRREBBERRBRAEREE - EF
ERRE - BB EERZEMB
EZBEEBRANRERBEH TS %
RZEH SRTEBEMNEERETE
JEE 2 KRB °

BE-_Z—RFE+-_A=+—HBI*
B AKTEREBEZBRIREESE (=
T —FRF 17,496,000/ 7T) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2016 H &2 — =&

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

e R ERR MR

—RE+TZA=+—RIEFE

16. REWZ%

HK$'000
FHET
FAIR VALUE DNV EE
At 1 January 2015 A—ZE—RE—H—H 267,000
Currency realignment B E AR (7,366)
Decrease in fair value recognised in the profit or loss REZBERZAFEBRLD (30,634)
At 31 December 2015 RZZT—AFE+=-A=+—H 229,000
Currency realignment KB AR (14,991)
Decrease in fair value recognised in the profit or loss RERERZAFEBERD (22,009)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—R"E+RA=+—H 192,000
The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at KEBREMER NE+ A
31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 has been arrived at =+—HERZFE—RHF+ZA=+—H
on the basis of a valuation carried out on the respective dates by Z N E A BN £ B N R R A 7 0
Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton Appraisals”), an independent VEBRBEEMEBEMEBBETHER

qualified professional valuer not connected to the Group.

Norton Appraisals is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors, and has appropriate qualifications and recent
experiences in the valuation of properties in the relevant
locations. The fair value was determined based on the market
comparison approach that reflects recent transaction prices for
similar properties and also consider its term of operation up to
15 October 2023. There has been no change from the valuation
technique used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of
the properties the highest and best use of the properties is their

current use.

NE([ERERFGD RS B8 BHETT
ZIHEEE -

EHERFEATENENESEER
BRBEREER RONEFHEBLE
MEBE2ER BHRATFEEDLRE
ARBEAUMETHKREZTSLER
FEE YFAR-_FT-_=F1+A+HA
L2 BEFEH - HETEAR E—FEM
RELERES NEFZEVEZRF
BER ZENEIEARRERER
HERAE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

16. REWE =)

AEBREMERCEXNZBREGA
R TR Bz A B 42 o
AEBAKERER B YFEEDIARN
MEk FEHERNEE - Bt - A&

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

The Group’s investment properties represent a completed
complex for commercial use, which is situated on medium-term
land use right in the PRC. The Group holds the property

interest under operating lease to earn rentals and/or for capital

appreciation. Accordingly, the property interest held under CHERAZYERRDERATER
operating lease is measured using the fair value model and is RAEGE - WHBERARYBIZEME -
classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The following table gives information about how the fair value TREINEEMELTEBBEZEES E

(CEEMRAGETERBARE)
ARIZBAFEEAEDABRE AT
EREESATEEAEZATEEE

based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value e

of the investment properties is determined (in particular, the
valuation techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised

measurement is observable.

Fair value hierarchy

Valuation technique(s) and
key input(s)

Significant unobservable input(s)

Relationship of unobservable
inputs to fair value

373 33 PN ¢
AFBEER EEFEREESAHE BEAREEEGAZE BAFEEZBE
Level 3 Direct comparison approach Adjusting factors: A slight increase in the
E=; BEELEE HERY adjusting factor on location
The key inputs are: (@) ranging from 20% to metre will decrease
TEHABER: 50% (2015: 20% to significantly the fair value,
Price per square metre 50%) on location; and vice versa.
of RMB6,600 (2015: (@) BEAME NT20%E NEKEABRBEY LA
RMB7,900) taking 50% (ZF—HF: SEFRTLEENERD -
adjusting factors on 20%%E50%) RZIRIR o
location and residual (b) 42% (2015: 58%) on A slight increase in the

operating period

FF 7 AKERARKE,6007T
(ZZ—0%F: AR%7900 (
7L AT REERFIRE
EHIZBBAH

residual operating
period

) BRRKREEH  42%
(ZF—Hh%F:58%)

adjusting factor on residual
operating period will
decrease significantly the
fair value, and vice versa.
RIME S HR A B R B
t gEHATEBEAKR

o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements and valuation
processes

In estimating the fair value of the Group's investment property,
the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is
available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group
engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation of
the Group’s investment property. At the end of each reporting
period, the management of the Group works closely with
the qualified external valuers to establish and determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for Level 2 and
Level 3 fair value measurements. The Group will first consider
and adopt Level 2 inputs where inputs can be derived observable
quoted prices in the active market. When Level 2 inputs are not
available, the Group will adopt valuation techniques that include
Level 3 inputs. Where there is a material change in the fair value
of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be reported to

the board of directors of the Group.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of the Group's investment property is

disclosed above.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

The resulting decrease in fair value of the investment property of
approximately HK$22,009,000 for the year ended 31 December
2016 (decrease in 2015: HK$30,634,000) has been recognised in

the profit or loss.

16. REY = (&)

ATEEFERMEERR

REFARBERENMEZ A FEER -
AEEFERAIF 2SI BREUE - i
WEE - BB ABEAIHRER  ~&H
SRRE=ZSEAERMGEMREAEER
EMEETHE RELZRBERE
AEBEERERSERIMNSEHEMER
BiF BMUNEBFREBEEETERE
ABBEE _RRE=ZBAFEEF
B-AKESEAZTELRAE_RE
ABRE(ATER ARSI ERRE
ZEABIE) - WA EE — R ARE
AHEER  AEBSRARAE =R&H
ABUBZBERE HEEXATEESR
EREH gRAKBEETSERKD
ZREA -

EME AR ERE NS AT EER
AT EREABRBZ AR BRE
XRE -

FA-BEBAFE=ABEPEL

B e

HUELABE-_T—"F+A=+—
BEFEZREMELTFBERDSL
22,009,000 T (ZZE—HF WD :
30,634,000/ 7T) B R 18 TR ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

17.INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT 7. R—REEQRIZ2ER
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE W—RE&EQBINRIE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
S WL —E-nF
FET FHET
Cost of investment — unlisted ELEMIRE 2 A - =
Share of post-acquisition losses and other FE{GUEEEEE R M2 mEmULA -
comprehensive income, net of dividend kB2 KRS
received (7,624) (7,445)
Deemed capital contribution BIEHE-REEX
— interest-free loan 7,624 7,624
- 179
Amount due from a joint venture (a) R —REEDRIFRIA() 27,983 27,983
Less: Impairment loss (b) B R EE R () (27,983) =
- 27,983
(@) The amount due from a joint venture with principal of (@ EBR—FREEQDRREZA

US$4,500,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$35,000,000)
(2015: US$4,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$35,000,000)) was unsecured, non-interest bearing
and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of
the directors, settlement is neither planned nor likely to
occur in the foreseeable future. The directors considered
that the amount forms part of the net investment in the
joint venture. At the end of the reporting period, the
carrying amounts of such non-interest bearing portion
of HK$7,624,000 was determined based on the present
value of future cash flows discounted using an effective
interest rate of 5%. It was expected that the amount will
be repayable in 5 years. The corresponding adjustment in
relation to the imputed interest on the non-interest bearing
amount due from a joint venture is recognised against the
interest in the joint venture. The amount was not expected
to be repaid within one year and are therefore classified as

non-current.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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ﬁ4,500,000%7_n (HE XK
35,000,000 ) (=& —*H
% :4,500,000% T (#E R K
35,000,000 7T)) AEER - 28
RERTEFH BBFRE ITE
EBEEREBE T E KA BN
ZEEBEFRBRATRE S B o
EEREEHERBEBEERNZAEE
RNAEIZIREFEN—&H - RER
HERK 2B H2EKEAER
7,624,000 7T + Ty LA5% 2 B B F
KRR RBEEREMBLZR
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FREE BR—REERAZE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17.INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED)

(b)

impairment loss of HK$27,983,000 recognised in profit or

loss due to poor performance of the joint venture and the

For th

As at 31 December 2016, the management identified an

ﬁ‘;_'_l‘—"_A

e year ended 31 December 2016 Bl £ —F —

BA R AR MY RE

NE+-_A=1+—HILFE

17.A—XREERNal2 R &

|
LI&_%{I/:\*’E‘Q\\T RIH (&)
by RZZET—X"E+-_A=+—8"
%@E\Eﬁ$ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ

27,983,000 0 RAAZAE %

net liabilities position of the joint venture amounting to AElZRBBERZEE QAR
HK$65,816,000 as at 31 December 2016. —E-RETZA=+—-BHSE
65,816,000/ 7T 2 B fEF%E -
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015 the Group had interest in the RZE—-—RFR —RFE+=A
following joint venture: =+—8" $% %?EHL)\TAA"TZ
R
Proportion of nominal Proportion of
Place of incorporation/ Class of value of registered voting rights
Name of entity Form of entity principal place of operation share held capital/held by the Group held by the Group Principal activities
AEBBHEERES/
B4R RER RUBY/ TTEERS FERAEH BRTRACEELR IEMEERERLE 3 34
2016 2015 2016 2015
Z3-RE “%-1%F Z§-RE “3-nf%
Star One Investments Limited liability ~ The British Virgin Islands  Ordinary 50% 50% 50% 50%  Provision of aviation
Limited ("Star One") company (“BVI")/ the PRC LER business in the PRC

Star One Investments Limited BB EEAT
(Istar Onel)

Summarised financial information of the joint venture

iREARRE(XEL

BREB])/4H

RPERHRERE

BENRZHBEENE

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s joint TXHNAEFBES L DA ZHBEREE
venture is set out below. The summarised financial information To (BB ERNBMERRESLS ATIE
below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial RBESMBRELBFERNEHRD
statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. FT &% o
The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method in BEDNAINEREAERNGEAETBRRA
these consolidated financial statements. R o
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
—E—XRF —E—hF
FTHT FHT
Current assets MBEE 3,879 4,009
Non-current assets JEMEN B E 227,145 238,105
Current liabilities mBBE (14,459) (13,004)
Non-current liabilities EmEBEE (282,381) (244,000)

HEBEERAERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

17.INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT 17T R—ReERR 2w &
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (CONTINUED) W —REERERHE @)
Summarised financial information of the joint venture BERNFCHBEER B ZE (&)
(CONTINUED)
Major items included in the above: T eEZETEEE A
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
S —®—n%
FERT FET
Non-current assets EMENE E
Property, plant and equipment VI - HEeE R 227,145 238,105
Non-current liabilities FERBEE
- Amount due to shareholders — FE TR R IR 153,420 105,000
- bank borrowing —iRITEE 128,961 139,000
1.1.2016 2.7.2015
to 31.12.2016 t0 31.12.2015
HK$'000 HK$" 000
= ki —T—R%F
~-A-AB% tA-RE
—B-KRF —ET—hF
t=A=+t-8 +-A=+-8
FER FiEn
Revenue for the year/period FEHBERA - -
Loss and total comprehensive income FE/HAEEBEREEKERE
for the year/period (50,926) (14,890)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information O EER B BERLGRE M IERER P IE
to the carrying amount of the interest in the joint venture T AN TIRERS Y BEEE R BB
recognised in the consolidated financial statements:
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
—B-xE —T-8F
FHERT FHET
Net liabilities of Star One Star Onez B &% 5 (65,816) (14,890)
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ANE @R Star One” ¥ A 1
interest in Star One w2 X 50% 50%
(32,908) (7,445)
Deemed capital contribution — RIELE-RBER
interest-free loan 7,624 7,624
Cumulative unrecognised share of e & A AREIEZ &5t
losses of the joint venture REREE 25,284 =
Carrying amount of the Group's interest ~ Zx % B Star One Z # 2 7 fRH{E
in Star One - 179

1 30 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #;

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

e R ERR MR

E_E—RNE+-_A=1+t—"BILtEE

18. A ERE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
e L —z—w4
FERT FHET

Equity securities ENCES
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - K AE 63,877 63,877
Less: Impairment losses recognised B ERARREER (63,877) (63,877)

Amounts shown under non-current assets JERBIEEIE NFRs 58

Particulars of the Group’s major available-for-sale investments as

at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

RZE—ARER-ZE—HF+=A
=t—H FEBEZFEAHIERE

FEAT
Place of
establishment/ Paid up capital/  Proportion of nominal value of Interest attributable
Name of entity incorporation registered capital  issued capital held by the Group to the Group Principal activities
RiL/ER BRRE/ AEERECERARAEE
154 RLbY aREE 2% AEEELER TEER
000 2016 2015 2016 2015
r ZE-AE “T-nf ZE-RE —Z-n%
BNREHEREARAT PRC RMBS,000 25% 25% 25% 25%  Property
("BMEZ") (Note a) investment
ENRRHEREERAHA HE AR%8,0007 nERE
(TBMER]) (FiEa)
More Cash Ltd. ("More Cash”) British Virgin US$10 6% 6% 6% 6%  Property
(Note b) [slands investment

More Cash Ltd. ([More Cash]) (fiith) ZEBE#BRES 107 NERE

Notes: B 5T -

(@) Though a subsidiary of the Group holds a 25% interest in J&/! (@ HEARAXEBR -—ZXKMBARFAREM
$8 5%, the directors considered that the Group cannot exercise REF25% 2 #m  WEFRREIER
significant influence on the financial and operating policies of TRHEEMNRT 2 M B REEBR
EM$R % and accordingly, it is classified as an available-for-sale TEERTEN MEMNREHES
investment. HA—EIHEERE -

(b) More Cash wholly holds a subsidiary, BN IEEEER AT, (b) More CashZ2&E#HH —KNF EM

which is incorporated in the PRC and engaged in property
development in the PRC.

Rz BARRMNIBEERR
DA kMR R S A b E
R -

HEBEERAERAR
20165 3R
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

1),

(CONTINUED)

The above unlisted investments represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities established in the PRC
or incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. They were measured
at cost less impairment at end of the reporting period because
the range of reasonable fair value estimates was so significant
that the directors of the Company were of the opinion that their

fair values cannot be measured reliably.

At 31 December 2016, the accumulated impairment losses of
the available-for-sale investments were HK$63,877,000 (2015:
HK$63,877,000) after taking into account of the decline in the

market values of underlying properties held by the investees.

LOAN NOTES RECEIVABLE

Following the completion of the disposal of Eagle Spirit
Holdings Limited and Makerston Limited (“Makerston”),
the Group received the loan notes with principal amount of
HK$500,000,000 issued by ITC Properties Group Limited (“ITCP"),
a company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and
its shares listed on the Stock Exchange as part of the total
consideration. The loan notes bear coupon interest at 5% per
annum (payable semi-annually in arrears), and with maturity
period of 2 years on 14 December 2016. At initial recognition,
the fair value of the loan notes was determined based on the
valuation report issued by an independent professional valuers,
which was measured at the present value of contractual future
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate of 12.9% per
annum, taking into account the credit standing of ITCP and the
remaining time to maturity. Pursuant to the terms of the loan
notes, ITCP has an option to early redeem the loan notes at par
plus accrued outstanding interest. Based on the valuation report
performed by the independent professional valuers and in the
opinion of the Directors, the fair value of such early redemption
option was insignificant at initial recognition and 31 December
2015.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

—RNEFE+ZA=+—HILFE

19.

A I ETIRERR B BRI
HARESEMAILIZAAERAE
ZIEMBEAESZZWE - ANZE
BZRBERAFEEMEFHERA &2
AEERATRAISERTEFRATE
B UZERENEHBBERFIZERAR
BERRENE -

s >Er*
i

>“<‘S D

?{L\)

R-ZB—XNE+ZRA=+—H &
REREQNAMFEZHEMETE
TE#E AIHELEEREZ ZREE
18 /563,877,000 L (Z T — A F :
63,877,000/ 7T) °

FEAK Hi &Eagle Spirit Holdings Limited &
Makerston Limited ([ Makerston]) % -
AEBWIBHEFHESEEGR QA
([EREsE] REREFMRL
ZHERRA E%Tﬂéﬂﬁ?&ﬁﬁim)%ﬁf
1778 % %8 /500,000,000 7T 2 B K 2
B ERERE D  BEREEBRE
EMEGFES% B (AREFERR)
RZBE—RNFE+_A+MHAZMEHAR
BEE - RYILERE  BEREBRZAD
FEAEDBBEBELEEGEMMEL
HEBREREFME ZFEEMRRRE
HER R TREEEE  BHRESF
12.9% BRI LB 2 EHKRKE @R
EZHRAEGE - BREBEERZEZ G
B E S IR E (A B ET REER B
REBELERER -REBEBUEEME
MATRBZ EERE  EFRA BT
BEEEENEAER T—AHF
TZA=+T—HBZATFEBEEM -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

19. LOAN NOTES RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

On 23 June 2015, ITCP redeemed part of the loan notes with
principal amount of HK$300,000,000 at par and settled the
accrued interests accordingly. Hence, the relevant imputed
interest of HK$30,200,000 recognised upon initial recognition for
the period from the date of redemption to the maturity date of

such redeemed loan notes was reversed.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, ITCP further
redeemed the remaining loan notes with principal amount of
HK$50,000,000, HK$75,000,000 and HK$75,000,000 at par and
settled the accrued interests on 6 April 2016, 11 May 2016 and
14 June 2016, respectively. Hence, the relevant imputed interest
of HK$8,371,000 recognised upon initial recognition for the
period from the date of redemption to the maturity date of such

redeemed loan notes was reversed.

The movement of the loan notes receivable for the year is set out

19. BERERREE #

R-ZE—HFENA-+=H EEME
% [ {8 & B /X & ¥ /3300,000,0007% 7T
ZENERZRIE S EEEFE -
At RSP HERRRBEEOASHEZSE
EEREREE 2EEA IFAAEmMEE
#.,230,200,0008 THBEHEEN EE T

B EEHMER-ZT—AFMANA
—E—AFERAT—BAER=ZZT—REAX
AtmBHR#—PEEEER A
#350,000,0007% 7T * 75,000,000 JT &
75,000,000/8 7T 2 82 N E R ZE I )5
JEFAE - Bt RYITHERK L ED

BHZEZESEEEERER 2 FHA L
HAFE M 2 7R 28,371,000 JT 48 B3
BENEE FRE -

EURERRERFRAZESHIIMT

below:

HK$'000
FET
As at 1 January 2015 RZE—HF—H—H 435,281
Effective interest recognised in profit or loss (Note 7) EJJ’/\TEI SR ZEBRFE (MET7) 38,248
Gain on early redemption (Note 8) REER 2 WS (K sEs) 30,200
Coupon interest received 2 W EmF & (17,151)
Early repayment REER (300,000)

As at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 RZTE—AFE+ZA=+—HEFK
—ET—XR&—AF—H 186,578
Effective interest recognised in profit or loss (Note 7) ERERERZEERFE (HM:ET7) 8,749
Gain on early redemption (Note 8) IREER 2 W (KaEs) 8,371
Coupon interest received 2 W EmF & (3,698)
Early repayment REER (200,000)
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—XR"F+=-A=+—H -

HEREERERA
2016ﬂE$E
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20.

21.

22.

DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF AN
INVESTMENT

The entire balance at 31 December 2015 represented an earnest
money paid by the Group for an investment which holds 25%
interest in a hotel operated and located in British Columbia,
Canada. Details of the transaction are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated on 2 July 2015, 31 July 2015, 31 August
2015, 25 September 2015, 30 November 2015 and 29 January
2016.

On 27 April 2016, the Company decided not to proceed with the
investment and the parties executed a deed of termination. Thus,
full amount has been refunded during the year. Details of the
termination are set out in the Company’s announcement dated

on 27 April 2016.

20.

WE—EREZENRE

RZZE—RAF+-A=+—HZEEH
BRXEAEER -—BHREMEMN 2HE
© RERARE RAURAMERRE
Bt tb 35 00 7E & M0 B 2 B R K925 % 1
W RERGZHBHRARTHBER
—E—hFtA=-H ZZT—RFLA
=+—B -Z2—afNA=+—8"
“E-RFNAZ+HB ZET—RHF
+—A=tAERZZE—AR"F—A=Z+h
HZ Ao

RIB-—RFEAZ++ER KRAADR
ENETZEREMAI NS TERER
IERg - RIEZFHBRNARA AHA
ZTE-RFMNAZ+tEBZAM -

OTHER ASSETS 21. Hth &=
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-XKE —T—REF
TET FHET
Rental deposits for hotel operating BEKE R 2 HeRe
agreements 19,800 19,800

The amounts represented rental deposit paid in connection with
hotel operating agreements, which entitle the Group to manage
and operate a hotel exclusively in Hong Kong for a period of 6
years. The rental deposits are fully refundable upon the end of

the lease term.

INVENTORIES

The inventories were carried at cost and represent principally
food, beverages and general stores which are to be utilised in the

ordinary course of operations.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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ZEFRERBEEREHEEHZEHN
Hele BAELLEHEERTAKEE
M BREBRELEE-—RBEERH
RNE-HEeMSARNBLORBHE2E0R
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 3.EZ R HMEWERR
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
T —XNE —T—AEF
FEx FAT
Trade receivables EFRERBER 8,371 5,367
Rental and utility deposits HeEMKEZE 3,087 2,249
Other receivables and prepayments Ef@ﬁ”ﬁ(ﬂﬁm&f‘ﬂﬁm 172,892 110,463
Total trade and other receivables B REAMBUIRKBEE 184,350 118,079

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 days to its trade
customers. The following is an analysis of trade receivables by

age, presented based on invoice date at the end of the reporting

AEBGETHESRP 2 FHRENA
30H - U T RE HEYRIRFKN 2R
REFRERAH (RARKRAER R

period which approximated the respective revenue recognition

BE) 20 2 REE DT -

date.

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZE-REF —ZT—AF
FER FHET
0 - 30 days 0&230H 6,669 4,491
31 - 60 days 31260H 1,169 399
61 — 90 days 61Z290H 367 382
Over 90 days HBiE90H 166 95
8,371 5,367

Before accepting any new customer, the Group has assessed the ANEBEEMNTFRHZER 0 O

potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once a
year, and the Group reviews the repayment history of receivables
by each customer with reference to the payment terms stated in
contracts to determine the recoverability of a trade receivable. In
the opinion of the directors of the Company, 80% (2015: 84%)
of the trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
have good credit quality at the end of the reporting period with

reference to past settlement history.

ERPZEEER UEBERXEFPZEE
RE -FFERZRESSFRT —
R MAKEZBE D52 5K

R BREPEERKERR 2L - A

ETEHREER 2ATRERE - AR
RAEERR 2RBE2BFERLE B
ERMERBEY ABHARBEREZ

80%E HRUWIRF (=Z

BEAERUEEEXR-

HRE

—AF :84%)

BEEZRBERDE
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of approximately HK$1,702,000
(2015: HK$876,000) which are past due at the reporting period
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
amounts are still considered recoverable. The Group does not

hold any collateral over these balances.

Aging of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired

23.

B 5 & H it B U 8RR ()

AEBZESRUEREHBELR
M E#1,702,0008 7 (=ZF — R F :
876,000/ L) 2 B HEWIER - ZFH
SRERBEFNERBEARBEEAE B
AEBMILER I AEL REBBRE - R
ARZEEHRNERZEEERT &
BAZE)  SEMEE AN KE - A&
By EAZEERSEEMERR -

EEMERBEZES EYWER
2 AR iR

2016 2015

HK$°000 HK$'000

—E-RE —ZT—AEF

FERT FHET

31 - 60 days 31&260H 1,169 399
61 — 90 days 61£290H 367 382
Over 90 days #BiB90H 166 95
Total BET 1,702 876

The Group performed assessment on individual trade receivables

and no allowance was recognised for both years.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Other receivables and prepayments

On 31 December 2014, the Company and two independent third
parties (the “Third Parties”) entered into agreements, pursuant to
which the Company agreed to provide a short term interest-free
advance of HK$75 million (the “Loan”) to the Third Parties for
on-lending to a target company (the “Target”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Target Group”) in order to facilitate an acquisition of
the entire equity interest in a PRC Company, which is an entity
established under the laws of the PRC and is principally engaged
in property leasing and management, and owns a parcel of land
in Zhuhai, the PRC. Simultaneously, the Company also entered
into a framework agreement that subject to completion of the
possible acquisition to invest an aggregate amount of HK$300
million for redevelopment of the land and properties of the
PRC Company. In order to secure the Company’s interest in this
on-lending advancement, (i) a deed of share charge was executed
over the entire issued share capital of the Target in favour of the
Company; and (ii) the Target has executed a deed of share charge
over the entire issued share capital of its subsidiary incorporated
in Hong Kong in favour of the Company, as the security to the

advancement for the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group and
the counterparties further entered into the several extension
letters to further extend the repayment date of the Loan and
the Loan was extended to 29 April 2016. Details are set out
in the Company’s announcements dated 31 December 2014,
31 March 2015, 30 June 2015, 30 September 2015 and
30 December 2015. During the year ended 31 December 2016,
the directors have reviewed the recoverability of the advance by
taking into consideration of the current progress of the target
company in the acquisition of equity interest in a PRC company
and considered to enter into another extension letter with the
counterparties to further extend the repayment date of the
loan to 30 June 2017. Details are set out in the Company’s
announcements dated 30 April 2016 and 29 December 2016.

3.EZ REMEWERR &)

Htt EW R RS RE

RZZTE—WFEF+_A=+—8 &2
AEMEBYE =R ([BE=H]) AT
W Bt ARRIREME=Z M
% B 8 5%75,000,0008 T ([ &
) EETEELR(TBERA]
EEWMBAR(TEEERE])  UEH
WE—RPEARI 2 BRAER - %
FREARA—RBEREZEEAKN I ZE
BOIZNEMEREREEREY
e BSRGHEAR — 18 T o Bt R -
RRABIREI L — M ER W= - Al sE
BEIETKE - R E 4 $£300,000,000
B REFERPBEAEZ LY
X ERARRINILIEEERAR I EE
ZER (WVEEL—HROEBERZE
UARRAZZABBRARSEE R
TRAER: RNEZERAREEL—H
BROBERRZE  UARF AXm ABGHE
REBFMEKL 2 M B AR 2EE BT
RAEIR - AERAARRHBRZE
Hm o

=

REBEE-_T—AF+-_A=+—HLHF
B AREBEUFHTE ST LEMT
Hmt #ZERZERABRE— 2R
% MZERCERE-_T—NFMNA
Z+tAB - HFBEERARABHARE=-T
—mFE+=—A=t+—R -ZZT—AHF=
A=+—8 -—ZEZ—AF¥~A=+H"
—E-RAEAA=+AR-_ZT—AEF
TZA=FRZAM - REBEEZT—X
F+-_A=Z+—HLFE BEEEEE
EERRARKE-—KPERTRAER
2 B ATEE MR & 2R 2 A Y e A2
B UWREREHEBFHIVS M
HmE  BERZERBRE—$H%
E-E—HENAZTH - HBERAK
NaHBAZTE—NFNA=THE=
T—XNFE+-A-+tHhhBZ2AMH-

HEBEERERAF
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

23.

24.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Other receivables and prepayments (CONTINUED)

The remaining balance of other receivables represents mainly
prepayment and deposit for operation use. Amount of
HK$9,410,000 was recognised as an impairment loss for the year
ended 31 December 2015 in relation to the sundry receivables
arising from the hotel operation which were considered

unrecoverable.

Included in the other receivables are certain unsecured
and unguaranteed loans to independent third parties of
HK$73,158,000 (2015: nil) with repayment terms within one year
and interest bearing from 5% to 9% per annum. In the opinion
of the directors of the Company, the amount was neither past
due nor impaired have good credit quality at the end of the

reporting period.

23.

BESREMEWERI @
H b fE W BR 7N % FE 13 FUE ()

HtEKER B TEBRETERERS
BREBRZEMNRERZS REEZZ
—hAF+ZRA=1+—BLFEERAR
JE & 18 B A T A AR A 7T AR UK IB 2 B L
TE BR e RR R B B3 189,410,000 7T, ©

HMhEWRIBERBERBLE =724
2 TR R R R E 073,158,000
BT (ZE—RF: &) FRAERE
R—FRNEE TIEFFER5%EI%
BoARAEERR  ZEXERER
HERBITAABEAGRTEEE
= KEME -

INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING 2 FHEEERE

Held-for-trading investments include: BIEEERAERRE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-RF —T—RF
FHERT FHET

Listed securities EWES

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REB L2 RAE 5 10,179 14,406
Equity securities listed in Overseas BN £z IRATE 5 49,821 —
60,000 14,406

The fair value was based on the quoted prices of the respective

securities in active markets.

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, no investments held for trading

have been pledged as security.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
short-term bank deposits carry interest at prevailing market
interest rates of 0.01% (2015: 0.01%) per annum.

Cash held by a securities broker

No balance was held by a securities broker as at 31 December
2016. As at 31 December 2015, cash held by securities
broker represented unrestricted deposits of approximately
HK$390,518,000 placed with securities brokers.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
approximately HK$5,565,000 (2015: HK$5,905,000) and the
aged analysis of the trade payables presented based on the

invoice date at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

25.

26.

HehkReZEEER
RTEHRRES

RUTEHRLASERAREREZRE
RBRBITHENEK001% (ZF—F
F:0.01%) T B 2B HARITER °

HESKEREZRE

R-ZE—RE+ A=+ R EMRE
ARERBAEZEBR RZE—HAF+=
A=+—H HESKLLEHAEZE2
REFRBHFLERLR 2 DZREBIFRL
390,518,000/ 7T °

B S RHEAMETRM

WAE S REMEMNERZXERIE
7 81495,565,0008 70 (ZF — A F -
5,905,000/ 7C) 2 B HERMENR - M &
SENEFRERAERFEZEREH
PRz BREC DT T -

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

—E— X —E-AF

FHEx FHT

0 - 30 days 0Z30R 3,411 3,037
31 - 60 days 31Z60H 770 1,128
61 — 90 days 61E90H 545 848
Over 90 days HBiE90R 839 892
5,565 5,905

The credit period on purchases of goods ranged from 30 to
60 days. Included in other payables at 31 December 2016 are
advance receipt from customers of approximately HK$6,113,000
(2015: HK$3,591,000), deposits received for rented premises of
approximately HK$11,285,000 (2015: HK$11,679,000), payable
for hotel construction amounting to approximately HK$496,000
(2015: HK$320,000), accrual for administrative expenses of
approximately HK$51,399,000 (2015: HK$51,492,000) and
interest payables on other borrowings of nil (2015: HK$345,000).

BECZRESHN F30BE60R - =F
—AREFETZA=+T—HZEMEMNEE
KB HE TR & WAL P 3R 1A 496,113,000
st (ZE— A F ¢ 3,591,000 L) -
HEEWEE WET £ 411,285,000
T(ZZF—HAF 11,679,000/ T) *
B 52 5% FE 1 51 1E £9496,00008 7T (—
T — R F 320,000 ) * EEHITHR
X 4951,399,0008 T (ZF — A &F :
51,492,000/ 7t) & H b 18 & 2 K& (- 7
BERAE(ZE—HF :345,00087T) °

HEBEERAERAR
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27.BORROWINGS 27. 16 &
Effective interest rate Carrying amount
TS FREE
31.12.2016 31.12.2015 31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HKS’ 000 HK$' 000
—E-XE —T-RE —E-RE —Z-hE
t=A=t-8 t=ZA=+-A t+zZA=t-H FTZA=1+-AH
TER FET
Other borrowings HittfE &
Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate plus 2% B T&EEF R MN2E N/A
unsecured HKD loan EERBETER TEA 7.0% - 10,000
31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$"000 HK$'000
—E-XRF —E-RHF
+t=A=t+-B +=A=t+-—~8
T FHBT
Carrying amount repayable*: BAEEZREE:
Within one year —FR - 10,000
Less: Amount due within one year B RABRE —FRIEKE
shown under current liabilities - (10,000)
Amounts shown under AR AR ZNIEA
non-current liabilities - -
*  The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment dates set * ENZRBENERMESR 2 TEE
out in the loan agreements. B H AR -
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no undrawn RERBLERE  REBWERSHHE
borrowing facilities. B o

1 40 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

28. DEFERRED TAXATION

The followings are the major deferred tax balances liabilities and

movement thereon during the current and prior years:

8. IELEFRIIE

NTERAEERBEFEZFERT
MIBES®REE UWRB@EZEE)
Accelerated tax

depreciation on
hotel properties

HK$'000

BIEMEZ

B IETE

FHT

At 1 January 2015 W—_ZE—h&—HA—H 57,089
Currency realignment B ERE (3,135)
Credit to the profit or loss (note 12) T ABE (MEE12) (1,731)
At 31 December 2015 RZE—RAF+_A=1T—H 52,223
Currency realignment BERE (2,607)
Credit to the profit or loss (note 12) AR (HEE12) (3,033)
At 31 December 2016 RZZB—RF+-_A=+—H 46,583

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has unused tax losses
subject to the agreement of tax authorities of approximately
HK$853,195,000 (2015: HK$789,813,000) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of these tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC, the unutilised tax losses of approximately
HK$90,161,000 (2015: HK$63,229,000) can be carried forward
for a period of five years up to 2020. The losses arising from
overseas subsidiaries are insignificant, which will expire after a
specific period of time. Other unrecognised tax losses may be

carried forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of approximately HK$86,830,000 (31
December 2015: HK$58,847,000) in respect of the impairment
of property, plant and equipment and impairment of amount due
from a joint venture. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

RZFE—R"E+ZA=+—0 *5H
ZARBAMRBER CEEREREBRE)
#)73853,195,0008 T (Z T — R F :
789,813,000/ 7T) + A AR 85 R oK s
A o AR ARBETES B & 2 0% R » i
TERZEREERERECHEE
E-REFEABREERRN KA
i 75 /&5 18 4990,161,0008 L (Z 2 — A
£ : 63,229,000 7T) A & R B A A
BEE-T-_TF - BHNMBARELER
R EHREEIBH BRI TEX
i L SR B R 2 T 745 S 48 P A PR HR A5 o
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. R A<
Number
of shares Amount
HK$000
BHEHE k)
FHET
Authorised: ERE
Shares of HK$0.01 each at 1 January RZZT—RF—A—82 "
2015, 31 December 2015 and —E-RF+ZA=1+—HK
31 December 2016 —E—RFE+ZA=+—H
I EEO0.017% T 2 D 150,000,000,000 1,500,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR:
Shares of HK$0.01 each at 1 January RZE—REF—A—8K
2015 and 31 December 2015 T—hE+=-_A=+—8H
FREE.01E T 2R, 657,675,872 6,577
Issue of new shares (Note) BATHAR D (M =E) 131,535,174 1,315
Shares of HK$0.01 each at RZZE—REFR
31 December 2015 and 2016 —E-RE+ZA=+—H
SRR TEE0.0175 T 2 B 1D 789,211,046 7,892
Note: On 8 June 2015, the Company completed a placing of e R —ARAFEF~NANHE &ARA

131,535,174 new shares under the general mandate at a
placing price of HK$0.89 per placing share. The net proceeds
from the placing, after deducting directly attributable cost
of HK$3.05 million, were approximately HK$114 million.
Details of the placing were disclosed in the Company’'s
announcements dated 26 May 2015, 27 May 2015 and 8 June

2015.

All ordinary shares issued during the year ended 31 December

2015 rank pari passu with the then existing ordinary shares in all

respects.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”)
on 30 May 2013 and is valid and effective for a period of 10
years commencing on 3 June 2013 (the date on which the last
condition to the Scheme was satisfied) until 2 June 2023), subject
to early termination by the Company in general meeting or by
the Board.

The purpose of the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant
options to subscribe for shares of the Company (the “Options”)
to any eligible employee (including executive directors) and
any non-executive director of the Group or any entity in which
the Group holds an equity interest (the “Invested Entity”), any
supplier of goods or services to the Group or any Invested Entity,
any customer of the Group or any Invested Entity, any consultant,
adviser, manager, officer and entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to the Group or any
Invested Entity, and any shareholder or any member of the Group
who has contributed to the business of the Group or any Invested
Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity (the “Participant”), as incentives
or rewards for their contributions or potential contribution to the
Group.

The total number of shares in respect of which Options may be
granted under the Scheme, when aggregated with any shares
subject to any other schemes of the Company, is not permitted to
exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the date
of adoption of the Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”) unless
the Company obtains an approval from shareholders in a general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit provided that the
Scheme Mandate Limit so refreshed must not exceed 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue as at the date of approval of
refreshment by shareholders. Nevertheless, the maximum number
of shares of the Company which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding Options granted and not yet exercised under the
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 30% of the issued shares of the Company from
time to time.

The number of shares of the Company in respect of which
Options may be granted under the Scheme and other share
option scheme(s) of the Company to any Participant in aggregate
in any 12-month period up to and including the date of such
grant is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue, without prior approval from Shareholders in
general meeting with such Participant and his/her associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONTINUED) 30. B R HEET S ()

The acceptance of an Option granted under the Scheme must BEFERE 2BREERNBHRLEB
be taken up within 21 days from the date of grant and to be HARBRT2 1B A - BB A RE
accompanied by payment of the consideration of HK$1.00. 1.00/8 7T - B AR #E AT IR PR 5T &1 2 165K
The Options may be exercised in accordance with the terms of MEFSNR2ENBETE 2 HRNE
the Scheme at any time during a period as the Board may in FriTiE - BRI TS BAMHKEA
its absolute discretion determine which shall not be more than B +F  WARHEZRERIER
10 years from the date of grant and subject to the provisions of X REESA LN 21T RER S
early termination thereof and the Board may provide restrictions PR IR ©

on the exercise of an Option.

No Options under the Scheme were granted, exercised, cancelled RER - BEREBRERDE - 176 W
or lapsed during the year, nor outstanding at 31 December 2016. HRAMERE RZT—X<F+=A
=+—HB  JREFET 2 BREERIT
i o
31. OPERATING LEASE 31. &MY
The Group as lessee TEBEEREAEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments REMPLERE - AEERBSEANA
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable B EH O 2 AR EH S HRIED
operating leases which fall due as follows: EE e WFAEZINBHBAAT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
= A —E-hEF
FHR TR
Hotel properties B JE ) 3
Within one year —F A 39,645 39,872
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_FEEELF(BEERWE) 118,800 158,445
158,445 198,317
Other land and buildings Hiht#h R iEF
Within one year —FR 1,405 384
In the second to fifth years inclusive FFEFEFRF (BIEEEMT) 1,957 128
3,362 512
Operating lease payments for other land and building represent Eft REF 2 L&EBONTIERE
rentals payable by the Group for certain of its shipyard. ErHEETHRIGHEN 2HE -
For hotel properties in Hong Kong, leases are negotiated for an ERBEMERABETARTHIRER
average term of two to five years. FEF o
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

OPERATING LEASE (CONTINUED)

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was approximately
HK$45,218,000 (2015: HK$43,697,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises within the
hotel properties for an average term of 2 to 6 years for PRC:

e R ERR MR

NETZA=+—HIEFE

AEEEREEA

FARELZ ¥ S WA A45,218,000
BT (ZZ—FF : 43,697,000/ 7T) °

REBPERE  AEEEBPFIVA
M NBTERREAATHEZKEED
THFHEAREEANFZPEEEY
ERAZMEZARRFEBOMNK -

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

—®—x%F Y Wy

FERT FET

Within one year —FR 4,195 8,159
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFRF(BREERWE) 6,688 6,743
More than five years hF & 3,825 =
14,708 14,902

PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES

The Group has retirement schemes covering a substantial portion
of its employees in Hong Kong. The principal schemes are defined
contribution schemes. The assets of these schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of
independent trustees.

With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group joined a
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) for all its
new employees in Hong Kong employed therefrom or existing
employees wishing to join the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme is
registered with the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee.
Under the rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme
at 5% of relevant payroll cost. Subject to a cap to monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000, which contribution is matched by
employees. The only obligation of the Group in respect of MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions under the MPF
Scheme.

32. pTEZEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B/ £ =%

32.

33.

PROVIDENT FUND SCHEMES (CONTINUED)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of the state-managed retirement benefit scheme
operated by the government of the PRC. The subsidiaries are
required to contribute certain percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit

scheme is to make the specified contributions.

The amounts charged to profit or loss represent contributions
paid or payable to the schemes by the Group of approximately
HK$6,780,000 (2015: HK$6,970,000).

At the end of the reporting period, there were no forfeited
contributions (2015: Nil), which arose upon employees leaving
the retirement benefit schemes and which are available to reduce

the contributions payable in future year.

ACQUISITION OF ADDITIONAL INTEREST OF
A SUBSIDIARY FROM A NON-CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER

On 25 November 2015, Shenyang Hotel Holdings Limited
(“Shenyang Hotel Holdings”) a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with non-controlling shareholders (the “Vendor”) through an
auction bargain purchase, whereby, the Vendor agreed to sell
and Shengyang Hotel Holdings agreed to purchase approximately
8% of the equity interest of Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Company
Limited JEB5 AR A/E AR A7 (“Rosedale Shenyang”) at a total
consideration of RMB1,682,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$2,039,000). Following the completion, the equity interest
in by Rosedale Shenyang increased from 92% to 100% and
Rosedale Shenyang becomes a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Shenyang Hotel Holdings. The said transaction was completed in

February 2016.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

35.

(a) Related party balance and transaction

There is no outstanding balance and transaction with related
party at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

(b) Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of key management members was set out
in note 11.

LITIGATION

The Group had the following outstanding arbitration and
litigation as at 31 December 2016, in which the management
of the Company is of the opinion that the estimated contingent
liabilities arising from the litigations cannot be reasonably
ascertained at the current stage:

(@) On 8 July 2016, Allied Glory applied to the CIETAC for an
arbitration with the minority shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company, the PRC Partner of Rosedale Guangzhou in relation
to the co-operative period of operating Rosedale Guangzhou.
Rosedale Guangzhou engages in the management of and
investment in Rosedale Hotel & Suites, Guangzhou, a luxury
four-star hotel located in Guangzhou, the PRC.

Rosedale Guangzhou is a sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture incorporated in the PRC and operates its own hotel
property. Pursuant to the Co-operative Agreement governing
the operation of Rosedale Guangzhou, the co-operative period
is 50 years commencing from 15 January 1987 and the rights
and ownership of the hotel property of Rosedale Guangzhou
are required to be transferred to the PRC Partner upon the
completion of the co-operative period. The initial co-operative
period approved by FETC was 30 years and, subject to the
satisfaction of certain conditions, the co-operative period can
be extended for a further period of time but not more than
20 years. Rosedale Guangzhou was then granted a business
license with license period of 30 years which expired in January
2017.

e R ERR MR
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35. LITIGATION (CONTINUED)

(a)

(CONTINUED)
However, the PRC Partner refused to cooperate with Allied

Glory to jointly apply for such extension. Allied Glory has
therefore applied to the CIETAC to seek for an arbitral
award to restate the co-operative period to 50 years and
require the PRC Partner to cooperate in the application

process of the relevant license of Rosedale Guangzhou.

The outcome of the arbitration is still uncertain at this stage.
Based on the legal advices, the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that the Company has a good ground
of successfully obtaining the arbitral award in favour of the
Group to demand the PRC Partner to jointly apply for the
said extension. If the arbitration result is unfavourable to the
Group, full impairment loss particularly in the hotel property

of Rosedale Guangzhou would arise.

On 27 October 2016, the PRC Partner filed a civil lawsuit at
the Guangzhou Intermediate People’s Court in Guangdong
Province, the PRC, against Allied Glory in respect of a claim
for profit sharing in Rosedale Guangzhou of approximately
RMB9.6 million. Allied Glory has already engaged a PRC
independent law firm to act on its behalf in relation to the
case. As at the date of this report, the legal proceeding is
still ongoing and the outcome cannot be determined at this

moment.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

36.STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND 36. 8 AR Z B AR R R K #

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY &
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
L. T
FHET FHET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment I E Ny 483 2
Investments in subsidiaries RBARZIKE - =
Amounts due from subsidiaries AL NGTE ] 653,365 993,528
Deposit paid for a possible AR iE — B E 2
acquisition of an investment [ERNE::& - 172,940
653,848 1,166,470
Current assets REBEE
Amount due from subsidiaries JiE U B BB 1 R FIE 640,952 258,525
Other receivables and prepayments Hh U BR R R TR AN FRIE 104,669 75,965
Investments held for trading FIEEEZRE 6,580 9,400
Bank balances and cash WITHEHR LIRS 15,129 424,242
767,330 768,132
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade and other payables B 5 N h JE 1 BR K 934 3,787
Amounts due to subsidiaries JFEASHB B A A FE 456,472 461,713
Borrowing — amount due within one year & ——F R E| HzE - 10,000
457,406 475,500
Net current assets REBEERSE 309,924 292,632
Net assets EEFE 963,772 1,459,102
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital f& < 7,892 7,892
Reserves G 955,880 1,451,210
963,772 1,459,102

HEBEERAERAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

36.STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

36. N A B) 2 B B AR R Rk R
& o

—~

Movement in reserves REE2E
Share Share Special  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B R4 & E KBl Eq | “E
FET TET THT FTAT FET
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—h%—F—H 6,577 1,248,048 658,303 (577,747) 1,335,181
Shares issued for the year (Note 29) 74 & #7717 (Bt 5E29) 1,315 115,751 = = 117,066
Transaction cost attributable to the  Z{TI D 2 EIE R A A
issue of shares (Note 29) (B 5E29) = (3,047) = = (3,047)
Profit and total comprehensive REFRMN R
income for the year EElL N - - = 9,902 9,902
At 31 December 2015 R-E—AF+-_A=1+—H 7,892 1,360,752 658,303 (567,845) 1,459,102
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEER
expense for the year FEAXER - - - (495,330 (495,330)
At 31 December 2016 RZF—"F+-A=1+—-H 7,892 1,360,752 658,303  (1,063,175) 963,772

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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37. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in note 27 (net of cash and
cash equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, share premium,

reserves and retained earnings.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annually basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the

issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

37.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 38. Rt T B
38a. Categories of financial instruments 38a. ERIT AR
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E—xf —T-R&
FET FHET
Financial assets SRMEE
Loans and receivables B3 U BR R
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BIEES MBS EEE) 1,841,465 1,787,075
FVTPL BRBHEAFTEENZ
— Held for trading —RBEER 60,000 14,406
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE - =
1,901,465 1,801,481
Financial liabilities SREE
Amortised cost B 8K AR 26,956 29,783
38b. Financial risk management objectives 38b. HMBEBREEBEERK

and policies

The Group’s management monitors and manages the
financial risks relating to the operations of the Group
through internal risk reports which analyse exposures
by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include
market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate

risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

There has been no change to the types of the Group's
exposure in respect of financial instruments or the

manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Market risk

(i)

(i)

Foreign currency risk management

The Group does not have significant foreign
currency sales and purchases, therefore exposure

to foreign currency risk is minimal.

Interest rate risk management

The Group currently does not use any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to interest rate
risk. However, the management of the Group
will consider hedging significant interest rate risk

exposure if the need arises.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to other receivables which
bearing fixed rate interest. The Group is also
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances (note 25) and
borrowings (note 27). The Group cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of interest rates on bank balances
and Prime Rate arising from the Group's Hong

Kong dollars denominated borrowings.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b. Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Market risk (CONTINUED)

(ii)

Interest rate risk management (CONTINUED)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates on bank balances and bank borrowings.
The analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of reporting

date were outstanding for the whole year.

A 25 basis point (2015: 25 basis points) increase
or decrease in variable-rate bank balances
and variable rate bank borrowings are used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates. If interest rates
had been 25 basis points higher and all other
variables were held constant, the Group's loss
for the year ended 31 December 2016 would
decrease by approximately HK$4,152,000 (2015:
loss for the year decrease by approximately
HK$3,566,000). Management does not expect a

significant decrease of interest rate.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis
is unrepresentative of inherent interest rate risk
as the year end exposure does not reflect the

exposure during the year.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Market risk (CONTINUED)

(i)

Other price risk management

The Group is exposed to equity price risks
through its investments in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks. The Group’s equity price risks are
mainly concentrated on listed equity securities
quoted in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity

price risk at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 10% higher/lower, loss
for the year ended 31 December 2016 would
decrease/increase by HK$6,000,000 (2015:
HK$1,203,000) as a result of the changes in fair

value of investments held for trading.

The Group's sensitivity to equity and other price
risks has increased during the year mainly due to

the addition in the investments held for trading.

38. €@t T A ()

38b.

o

MBEREEEERK

R (]
% 2 B2 ()
(i) RMERRREE

REBMR ETRAZ
ZIREBERZRAER
B BEREHEES—
EAEAETRRARZEE
HEEREHERR - K
SERABHRRERE
EEPREBBHER
SHEBERABREZ £
MR RE 5 ©

HEE DT

AT BREE DM IIRIE
RER A HATE S Z K
AAEHE E R 1 #E E

fiff e AS B & £ TR B
0% AIBEZF—X
#+=-—B=+—81
FEZERASSAR
HEEERAEZAF
EEZEMRHD, I
6,000,000 7T (=&
—H % 1,203,000/

) ©

AEBHRBEAREM
ERRRRREZ 8RRE
REREM T2HR
FIEEBREZIEM -

HEBEERAERAR
20165 3]

155



156

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial

position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt and debt investment at the end
of the reporting period end to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Company consider

that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposit
paid for acquisition of an investment of Nil (2015:
HK$172,940,000). The management of the Group
considers that the credit risk on such deposit paid is
limited as it is an earnest money and the counterparty
has good credit quality by taking into account of its

financial background.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Credit risk (CONTINUED)

The Group is exposed to credit risk in respect of
its loan notes receivable. As at 31 December 2016,
the carrying amount of loan notes receivable is Nil
(2015: HK$186,578,000). The management of the
Group considers that the credit risk on the loan notes
receivables is limited as the counterparty is a company
listed on the Stock Exchange and with reference to the

subsequent settlement.

The Group also has concentration of credit risk on
aggregate advances to third parties amounting to
HK$75,000,000 (2015: HK$75,000,000). The Group's
advances to third parties mentioned above have good
credit. An internal credit assessment process to assess
the potential borrower’s credit quality and defines credit

limits by borrower.

NETZA=+—HIEFE
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38b.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Credit risk (CONTINUED)

Also, the Group is exposed to credit risk in respect of
certain loan receivables included in other receivables.
As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of loan
receivables is HK$73,158,000 (2015: nil). The Group
has concentration of credit risk as approximately 77%
of the total loans as at 31 December 2016 was due
from four borrowers. The balance due from these four
borrowers is in an aggregate amount of HK$57,000,000
as at 31 December 2016, which is neither past due nor
impaired, of which the whole amount is considered
recoverable given the management considered the
financial background and financial condition of these
borrowers. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding loan receivables to minimise credit
risk. Management has a credit policy in place and the
exposures to the credit risk are monitored on an ongoing
basis. Impairment allowances on outstanding loan
receivables are determined by an evaluation of financial
background, as well as financial condition of and the
anticipated receipts for that individual account, at the end

of the reporting period.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks and securities broker with

good reputation.

Other than above, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk at the end of the

reporting period.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38b.

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (CONTINUED)

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management
rests with the board of directors, which has built an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework
for the management of the Group’s short, medium
and long-term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by
maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the

maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The Group does not have unutilised banking facilities in

both years.

Liquidity tables

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the

undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities.

The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate

curve at the end of the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ—ZF— A"F+_-_A=+—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38. TR T B ()

38b. Financial risk management objectives 38b. HiIKEREEBEBFERK
and policies (CONTINUED) ®(®)
Liquidity risk management (CONTINUED) FEEEREE (&)
Liquidity tables (CONTINUED) HBEL X (E)
Weighted Total Carrying
average Ondemand or  undiscounted amount
interest rate less than 1 year cash flows 31 December
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERY, AFARE +=A=+-H
METHR = —£n REEH ZREE
% T FEL TR
2016 —E-AF
Non-derivative financial liabilities kT4 &BEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMEMRR - 26,956 26,956 26,956
Weighted Total Carrying
average  On demand or undiscounted amount
interest rate  less than 1 year cash flows 31 December
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERH *MBERE +=A=1+-8
Pk RS EIES —FR nEmE ZEHE
% FHEL FHEL TR
2015 “E-1%
Non-derivative financial liabilities kT4 &BEE
Trade and other payables B 5 REMEMER - 19,783 19,783 19,783
Borrowings - variable rate BE-%8 7% 10,700 10,700 10,000
Trade and other payables B 5 R H MR AR - 30,483 30,483 29,783

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
differ to those estimates of interest rates determined at

the end of the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &% =& —

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

38c.

e R ERR MR

NE+-_A=1+—HILFE

Fair value measurements of financial 38c. €WMIBE-AFEE
instruments B
This note provides information about how the Group A IR A B A E el
determines fair values of various financial assets and FrRSCMEERS ARGy
financial liabilities. NFEEBEZER -
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and KR EZ LN FIEEE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair BArEEHEER®
value on a recurring basis BEELFEE
Some of the Group’s financial assets and financial R LEpHALE RS - AN E E R
liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of each DEMEERSHBEBERAT
reporting period. The following table gives information BEIE  TEEHZZELH
about how the fair values of these financial assets and BELRLHEAGEATEEYE
financial liabilities are determined (in particular, the EAE(CHEERERA Y GE
valuation technique(s) and inputs used). FE R A ) o
Relationship of
Valuation Significant unobservable
Fair value technique(s) Unobservable  inputs to

Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy and key inputs  input(s) fair value

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

RATRHZATEE BEEBREGA

ZB-RE “Z-nf DVEE HEAER EXELRE HBHEQY
SREE +=A=+-8H +=A=t+-8 B EX3-DN ¢ BAgE EEZBE
Investments held for trading Listed equity Listed equity Level 1 Quoted bid N/A N/A

securities in securities in

Hong Kong Hong Kong

- HK$10,179,000 - HK$14,406,000

Listed equity

securities in
Overseas
- HK$49,821,000
REBERE B Lm B Lm
BRARE S R 5
—10,179,0007% 7T  —14,406,0007% 7T
o T
BB %

—49,821,000% 7

There were no transfer between Level 1 and 2 during

the year.

prices in an
active market

% EBRME TER i A
BARE
FRWEE —REFE R 2 H
K82 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 38. €@t T A ()
38c. Fair value measurements of financial 38cc. ®WMITEAEZAFEES
instruments (CONTINUED) B (E)
Fair value of financial assets and financial WAL E R L LR EE
air value of financial assets and financia R R e o

liabilities that are not measured at fair value on
recurring basis

BEZLFIEE
HemEEREREEBEZR

The fair value of other financial assets and financial

liabilities is determined in accordance with generally FEEREEERAEHBR
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow AREBUERREREDNE
analysis. JE °
The directors of the Company consider that the carrying RKAREBRE  MNEESUH
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities WERIRBER A E S0
recorded at amortised costs in the consolidated financial BERSHABYEmEERD
statements approximate to their fair values. TEERE -
39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 39. T EME AT
Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December ATRR_ZF—A"FRZF-—HF+=
2016 and 2015 are as follows: A=+ —BAARBIZEEMBRARFE:

Effective interest

Place of Issued and paid in issued share
incorporation/ up share capital/ capital/ registered Principal activities and
Name of company registration registered capital capital held by the Group place of operation
2016 2015
% %
BRITRHRRE AEEBEERITRE
DRER MRS BT B EfER AMEA KRB ER TEEBREELY
—EB-XE —T-I1%F
% %
Allied Glory Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 73.5 73.5  Investment holding in the PRC
("Allied Glory")
BREBRAERAR(EE]) BB 28T B R A AR
Apex Quality Group Limited (“Apex”) British Virgin Islands US$5,548,172 89.4 89.4  Investment holding
Apex Quality Group Limited ( [Apex]) HEHBREHS 5,548,172% 7T REER
Asia Times Limited British Virgin Islands us$100 100 100  Investment holding
Asia Times Limited RERBRHE 100% 7T REER
Benchmark Pacific Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 Investment holding
Benchmark Pacific Limited RE#RARES 1% REER
E-Concept Ltd. British Virgin Island us$1 100 - Trading of securities
in Overseas
E-Concept Ltd. HEHERRES (E RENEEES
1 62 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

Name of company

Place of
incorporation/
registration

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Issued and paid
up share capital/
registered capital

39. X EM B A Al 4

Effective interest
in issued share
capital/ registered
capital held by the Group

Principal activities and
place of operation

2016 2015
% %
BRTRBERE AEEBEERITRE
DEARB REMRA LB R B EfEAR AMERZRBRES TEEBREXBY
ZE-XF —ZT-58%F
% %
HMH China Investments Limited Bermuda CAD$1,152,913 73.5 73.5 Investment holding
HMH China Investments Limited BRE 1,152,913/ n% REZER
I-Global Ltd. British Virgin Island Us$1 100 - Trading of securities
in Overseas
I-Global Ltd. EEBERRES (E RENEEES
Lucky Million Investments Limited British Virgin Islands us$1 89.4 89.4  Investment holding
Lucky Million Investments Limited RERBRES (E REER
Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel Company PRC RMB 145,000,000 60 60  Hotel ownership and
Limited* operation in the PRC
BEEKEXEEERQR FE AR #145,000,0007T R EEE REEEE
Rosedale Hotel Group Limited British Virgin Islands us$1 89.4 89.4  Investment holding
in Hong Kong
HEBEEBERDA REARRES (E ERREERK
Rosedale Hotel Guangzhou Co., Ltd.* PRC US$11,500,000 72.7 72.7 Hotel ownership and operation
(“Rosedale Guangzhou") in the PRC
BMNRABBEFRR A HE 11,500,000 7T R BB R EEE
Rosedale Hotel International Limited® British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 Investment holding
Rosedale Hotel International Limited® — HB#BRES e REER
Rosedale Hotel Management Hong Kong Hong Kong HK$2 89.4 89.4  Hotel management in
Limited Hong Kong
HEBEERARAR BB 28T BEEBEERE
Rosedale Park Limited Hong Kong HK$2 89.4 89.4  Hotel operation in Hong Kong
Rosedale Park Limited N 28T REBEEBIE
The Rosedale Luxury Hotel & Suites Ltd.*** PRC US$20,000,000 100 100  Property investment in the PRC
HBEXR(LE)BRQF FE 20,000,000 7T REMERE
Shenyang Hotel Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands us$100 84.9 84.9  Investment holding
WL E R 1D B R A E EREBRES 100% 7T REERK
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 # £ — =&

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Name of company

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Issued and paid
up share capital/
registered capital

—RETZHA=t—BLFE

30. FEME R A

Effective interest
in issued share

capital/ registered
capital held by the Group

Principal activities and
place of operation

2016 2015
% %
BRTRBERE AEEBEERITRE
DEARRB AR B B EfEAR EMERZERES TEEBREXBY
—E-RE —T-RF
% %
Shengyang Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 89.4 89.4  Investment holding
Shengyang Limited RERBRHS 1%7T REER
Shropshire Property Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary - 100 100 Investment holding
Us$10 in the PRC
Preference — US$1,000
REMEERR EEARRES L@ER-10%TT FER B ER
B 5% R-1,000% 7
Success Billion Limited British Virgin Islands us$1 100 100  Trading of securities
in Hong Kong
Success Billion Limited RERBRES 1% REBEEEH
Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Company PRC RMB168,000,000 84.9*% 78.1  Hotel ownership and operation
Limited** (formerly known as Time in the PRC
Plaza (Shengyang) Limited)
BGNBEEBR R A Y AR #168,000,0007T R B R L EE
(AIFERS KBS OFF5)
BRAR)
WHS Marine Services Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 100 Ship Building, repair holdings of
leisure boat in Hong Kong
KEBBEREERAA BE 1,000,000/ 7T REBRERBEME
LA R B 5 e
@

9 This subsidiary is directly held by the Company.

i The subsidiaries are Sino-foreign equity joint ventures.

##  This subsidiary is a Sino-foreign co-operative joint venture.
Allied Glory is entitled to recoup its total investment (including
capital and interest) from the after-tax earnings of Rosedale
Guangzhou before any amounts are distributed. Thereafter, the
after-tax earnings of Rosedale Guangzhou are to be distributed
at 80% and 20% to Allied Glory and other joint venture partner

respectively.

###  The subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned entity.

* The Group completed the transaction of acquiring remaining
8% equity interest in Rosedale Shenyang from the

non-controlling interest on 24 February 2016.

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BHZE —E— "F+_-_A=+—HILLFE

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
and liabilities of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

No debt securities have been issued by any of the subsidiaries

during the year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other
subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. A majority of
these subsidiaries operate in the BVI. The principal activities of

these subsidiaries are summarised as follows:

Principal activities of business

Principal place of incorporation

30. T EMf B A A (@)

BEERRERMIIAEEZHER ﬂ¥1$
SEZXEHEERABREATE -
ERRAINEMCHBRARAIZHBESR 'T]Ea
BRITEK -

FRN-BECANBRARETERES

#%ﬁ%%%ﬁlﬁﬁiﬁﬁ@ﬁm$%
BEYFEBEMBAG - WEHBR
DHERBHEBRAEESEE %#WE
ZEBEBHMMT ¢

Number of subsidiaries

2016 2015
FTEEREH EEF AL i B MEATHA

—B-XREF —T—RF
Investment holding BVI

% & 1R EBEBARES 7 6
Inactive BVI

N B REBHEBRES 16 17
HK

B 8 11

31 34

HEBEERAERAR
20165 3R

165



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e PR ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED) 39. EEME AT )
The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries TRENEEEARFEREGAEE
of the Group that have material non-controlling interests: FE2EWBRRZFHE
Proportion of
ownership interests and
Place of Principal voting rights held by Loss allocated to Accumulated
Name of subsidiary incorporation place of business non-controlling interests non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
FRRERREL
HWEARAR e A IBEXNE RERRERARENLE AREFBREEZER i FERER
31.12.2016 31.12.2015 31.12.2016 31.12.2015 31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ZB-RE It i3 ZR-AE “3-1f Z3-RE It i3
t=A=t-B tZA=t-R +ZB=t-B TZA=t-B tzZA=t-B TZA=t-H

-7 Tix §¥-7 TAx
Apex BVI Hong Kong and PRC 10.6% 10.6% (1,901) (3,225) 186,141 185,290
Apex RBLERAREE  AERTE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests 6,377 15,761

FakaRES ERFEANELR

192,518 201,051

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the BEERFERERZAEESHWEA
Group's subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests RIZ ARSI T - U T ER
is set out below. The summarised financial information below BE A B NS 8 AT 8 -

represents amounts before intragroup eliminations.

Apex Apex
31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E—AE —T—RE
+t=A=+-8 +-A=+-8
FHET FHT
Current assets MBEE 1,284,424 1,301,926
Non-current assets EMEBEE 369,438 397,193
Current liabilities mBBE (113,983) (112,512)
Non-current liabilities ERBA G (45,287) (49,767)

Equity attributable to owners KRABIEB A
of the Company FE(L = 1,442,514 1,485,613
Non-controlling interests 1R 186,141 185,290
1 66 Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BLE =T —R"FET_A=T—HILEFE

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

30. T EMf B A A (@)

Apex (CONTINUED) Apex (&)
Major items included in the above: EXBEZEFEEA
31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
—E-XRF —E-RHF
+=A=+-8A +-A=+-~
FHET FHT
Current assets MBEE
— Loans to fellow subsidiaries —BERTRRNBAF 724,250 703,695
— Amounts due from ultimate holding — FEU S R R AR
company YNGIE/ Q] 458,007 458,508
— Bank balances and cash —RITEHR KRR S 82,588 100,103
Non-current assets EMEBEE
— Property, plant and equipment —ME  HERZE 349,638 377,393
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
g8z H=
—B_xf —T-TF
+=A=+-—8H +—A=+—H
LHEE WHFE
FHET FET
Revenue WA 217,771 210,874
Interest income and other income FLB A R H A A 21,998 60,248
Expenses 2 (259,727) (263,325)
(Loss) profit for the year REE (EE) & A (19,958) 7,797
(Loss) profit attributable to ViN/NETEY ¥ =N X )
owners of the Company (E18) %7 (18,057) 11,022
Loss attributable to FEVE R R
the non-controlling interests &5 R (1,901) (3.225)
(Loss) profit for the year AEE (ER) 7 (19,958) 7,797

HEBEERAERAR
20165 3R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 HLZ =T —AR"F+_A=+T—HILFE

39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Apex (CONTINUED)

Major items included in the above: (CONTINUED)

30. T EMf B A 7 (@)

Apex (&)

EXBEZEEHEA : (B)

Year ended Year ended
31.12.2016 31.12.2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
BZE HE
—EB-XF —E-RHF
+=A=+-A +-A=+-~
IHFE IEFE
FHERT FHET
Other comprehensive expense attributable ZXA A% A A JE15
to owners of the Company HEh 2w X (25,042) (19,612)
Other comprehensive income (expense) FE 122 5 e s PR A
attributable to the non-controlling Hizmka= (FAX)
interests 2,752 (2,200)
Other comprehensive expense for the year R E H M2 X (22,290) (21,812)
Total comprehensive expense attributable 72N 7] #E & A FE(L
to owners of the Company 2HER Y RE (43,099) (8,590)
Total comprehensive income (expense) FEPE IR M AR PR AG
attributable to the non-controlling 2EWE (FX) 858
interests 851 (5,425)
Total comprehensive expense for the year AN [E 2 HEFH A% (42,248) (14,015)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests [f] 3F 122 % 1 25 Fr 1<t A% 2. - -
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating 4% & %75~
activities BeRAORE) FER 624 (517,318)
Net cash (outflow) inflow from investing & EH <
activities Be (RL) RAFER (15,094) 125,595
Net cash outflow from financing activities Bt & /ZE 2R &R - =
Net cash outflow RemdFE (14,470) (391,723)

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016




Financial Summary

B FEREER

RESULTS XE&
Year ended 31 December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE+-A=t-BLEE
—E-RE =ZET—hF ZT—WFE ZT—=F ZT—=F
Fit FiT FHET T FET
Continuing operations BEREXR
Turnover ] 242,296 235,412 406,647 447,220 429,466
(Loss) profit before taxation Bt AT (&518) i 7 (92,529) (119,811) 375531 502,184 (148,112
Income tax expense SRR X (665) (1,568) (2,600) (59,086) (933)
(Loss) profit for the year REE (E18) %= 7 (93,194) (121,379) 372,931 443,098  (149,045)
(Loss) profit for the year REE (BE) R
attributable to: B TH AL
Owners of the Company RRBIER A (86,438) (105,098) 380,755 381,966  (143,188)
Non-controlling interests I IR 2 (6,756) (16,281) (7,824) 61,132 (5,857)
(93,194) (121,379) 372,931 443,098  (149,045)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENEE
As at 31 December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R+t=—A=+-—8
—B-A"&E —FT-hf ZF-WNF =ZFT-=F ZFT-=F
FiT THT THT FHT FHBT
Total assets BERE 2,535,010 2,678,164 2,972,714 3,567,266 3,130,142
Total liabilities BEERE 228,487 230,521 482,643 1,348,673 1,240,384
2,306,523 2,447,643 2,490,071 2,218,593 1,889,758
Equity attributable to THATEGER
Owners of the Company RRABHEEB A 2,114,005 2,246,592 2,268,536 1,976,154 1,704,987
Non-controlling interests e AR = 192,518 201,051 221,535 242,439 184,771
2,306,523 2,447,643 2,490,071 2,218,593 1,889,758

HEBEEZERERD R
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Particulars of Properties
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AR AR 31958

HOTEL PROPERTIES iR/
Company Address Existing Use Site Area Gross Area % Interest
AT 3 31k RERA® b 28 T 7% HWEE EEEIL
Rosedale Hotel Rosedale Hotel & Suites, Hotel operation 10,838.88 46,865.83 72.7%
Guangzhou Co., Ltd. Guangzhou sg.m. sq.m.
No. 348
Jiang Nan Da Road Central,
Haizhu District,
Guangzhou, the PRC
BMHBRBEEBRAF BN IAREE L ERIEETS  10,838.88  46,865.83 72.7%
B M T oK K
BRI
LR KB 34857
Luoyang Golden Gulf Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel Hotel operation 9,025.51 21,269.18 60.0%
Hotel Company Limited No. 319 Zhongzhou sq.m. sg.m.
Zhong Road,
Xigong District,
Luoyang City,
Henan Province, the PRC
BEEKEXBEERAT BEEKEXBE KR TE 315 9,025.51 21,269.18 60.0%
R TR TR
3R]
i



Particulars of Properties

YE S

Company Address Existing Use Site Area Gross Area % Interest
AT i 31k R AR b 28 T 7% BEE EREIH
Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Rosedale Hotel Shenyang Hotel operation 5,335.00 43,000.34 84.9%
Company Limited (formerly (formerly known as Times sg.m. sq.m.
known as Time Plaza Plaza Hotel, Shenyang)
(Shenyang) Limited) No. 99 North Station Road,
Shenhe District,
Shenyang City,
Liaoning Province,
the PRC
EGIHBBEERA A EGIHEEIE EBE#R 5,335.00 43,000.34 84.9%
(R MB R 5 OBFS) (AT A8 & 5 R R 5 B ) 03 K K

BRAR)

llE
FEEE
SEfE T
T 2

1t vk 3% 9955

HEBEERERAF
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Particulars of Properties

E A0

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Company Address
AT 3 4k

REMRE

Existing Use Lease Term

REAZ A8

The Rosedale Luxury
Hotel & Suites Ltd.

HEEX (LB ARAR FELEEm
RER
XL & 1900%5%

Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2016

No. 1900 Tianshan Road,
Changning District,
Shanghai, the PRC

Vacant Leasehold with a term expiring on
15 October 2023

=E MESF AN -_ZT-=F1+A
+HHBE®
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